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1

2

CONDITIONAL PERMIT FOR SUNRISE MARKET AND
PROTEA STUDIO (KULA) (C.C. No. 02-162)

30
3
4
5

CHAI R ARAKAWA:

(Gavel.)

Good afternoon, everyone,

6

welcome to the Land Use Committee meeting of

7

September 30th, 2002.

8

items on our agenda and what I'm going to do is if

9

there are no objections, I'm going to bring LU-30 up

This afternoon we have three

10

first.

11

investigation and Special Management Area permit for

12

JOI's Harbor Village project second.

13

with that project all we want to do is file that,

14

since we've purchased the property.

15

get that out of the way.

16

LU-5, which is discussion on the ag bill.

17

two proposals before this Committee for discussion

18

today.

19

before we do the item.

20

Then I'm going to bring LU-3, which is the

And basically

So we can just

The long item will be
We have

And I will take testimony on the item just

Today in Committee we have a bare quorum,

21

which is kind of sad.

I didn't find out until this

22

morning that several of our members were not going

23

to be here.

24

will have this meeting.

25

Councilmember Johnson, Councilmember Molina,

But we do have a bare quorum, so we
I would like to recognize
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1

Councilmember Nishiki, and Councilwoman Tavares for

2

being here.

3

Clayton Yoshida and Colleen Suyama; from the

4

prosecuting -- our lawyers, Ed Kushi; and we have

5

our staff David Raatz, Yvette.

6

If we could have LU-30.

From Planning Department we have

John Hirashima.

7

John is requesting a Conditional Permit for Sunrise

8

Market and Protea Farm in Kula.

9

operation.

10

request.

11

MR. HIRASHIMA:

John, if you would please explain your

Thank you, Mr. Chairman and members of the

12

Committee.

13

September 16th meeting.

14

in time.

15

after I checked my mail.

16

you for rescheduling it so soon.

My apologies for not being here at your
I didn't receive the notice

I was away on a trip and I heard about it
But here I am.

My name is John Hirashima.

17

It's an existing

And thank

My wife Marilyn

18

and I operate Sunrise Market and Protea Farm on the

19

Crater Road in Kula.

20

years.

21

Permit to operate our market and we subsequently

22

received five-year extensions in 1987,

23

most recently in July of this year for ten years,

24

recommended ten years.

25

built around sales of protea, fresh and dried, which

We've been doing this for 20

In 1982 we received a five-year Special Use

'97, and

Our sales are primarily
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constitute about 50 percent of our total sales.

2

total sales -- of the total sales,

3

agricultural-related products, and these are

4

directly agricultural products,

5

percent.

Our

represent about 70

Five years ago some of you may remember we

6
7

were here before this Committee asking for a

8

variance for the operation of our market in addition

9

to a Special Use Permit.

Apparently that was not

10

the right vehicle.

There was a little change In

11

land use five years ago about the same time, and

12

instead we should have come before this body for a

13

Conditional Use Permit.

14

that -- that unfortunate mix up.

So we are here now to amend

15

I would like to say that throughout all of

16

the public -- the Planning Commission hearing all

17

the votes for Sunrise Market have been unanimous.

18

Five years ago it was unanimous for the variance

19

among all Council members.
I'm here to answer any questions you may

20
21

have.

22

The only change has been an ever increasing

23

percentage of agricultural sales.

24

our permit.

25

along with everybody in our neighborhood.

Our operations have not changed in 20 years.

We're good neighbors.

We stay true to
We actually get
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1

think, good employers.

2

long-term employees, one of which will be with us

3

for 20 years come November.

4

November of next year.

5

and 17 years.

6

the Crater Road.

7

And -- actually,

So we have employees of 15

So I think we are good citizens on

Any questions?

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

9

Johnson.

10

We have some very, very

Any questions for John?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

Councilmember

Thanks very much for doing

11

agriculture on agriculture land.

12

you what your tax assessment has been.

13

have to give me the figure, but just has it been

14

increasing over the last 20 years, the amount that

15

you pay in your assessed valuation?

16
17
18

MR. HIRASHIMA:

Oh, yes.

Yes.

I wanted to ask
You don't

It has gone up,

definitely.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Does that also during periods when

19

you have drought or any kind of insect infestation

20

or other problems, if you were to look at that and

21

say that because it's increasing, does it hamper --

22

during those periods when you do have problems, does

23

it hamper you at all that you have to pay that

24

increased amount in tax?

25

MR. HIRASHIMA:

Well, we're -- I think we're being taxed

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
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as a commercial enterprise as a portion of our -- of

2

our property that is devoted to the market including

3

parking and general grounds.

4

all of the property.

5

about half an acre, perhaps.

6

have been -- been gradual and I don't think

7

personally for our business it's not that big a

8

deal.

9

our taxes.

It doesn't constitute

It constitutes less than -It's -- the increases

You know, we are a healthy business, we pay
I can see where, you know, for some

10

operations it would, but I can't assess that.

11

think every business will have to answer that

12

individually.

13

been uncomfortable.

14
15
16
17

And I

For ourselves, though, we have not

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

All right.

Thank you very much.

Appreciate it.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Councilmember Tavares.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

MR. HIRASHIMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Hi.

Nice to see you, John.

Nice to see you.
What are your plans long range?

21

mean, how long do you think you're going to be in

22

this site in this business in this particular

23

location?

24
25

MR. HIRASHIMA:

Well, you know, I'm going to be 60 in a

few months and my wife is not that far behind me

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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1

and we're not wanting to -- to have to labor on

2

quite so long.

3

two kids have expressed any interest in taking over.

4

They're both -- you know, have professional jobs,

5

but, you know,

6

was 25 or 26 years old the carnation farm, which I

7

eventually did when I was 29, so you can never say

8

never.

9

probably be the last go.

You know, there's -- Neither of my

I -- I never wanted to take when I

But for ourselves,

I think this will
I can't see ourselves

10

really, truly being there on site ten years from

11

now, but maybe one of my sons will.

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

you're -- you're requesting the ten years?

14

MR. HIRASHIMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

carry out?

17

So the ten-year request is what

MR. HIRASHIMA:

Yes.

Yes,

You think that's sufficient to

I think so.

We -- I think the ten

18

years -- and I think the Planning Department and

19

Commission support ten years just because we've done

20

a good job for 20 years.

21

that we're just pulling out of a hat,

22

this is really nice, let's give them ten years.

23

think we have proven ourselves.

24

very, very true to the spirit of the permit.

25

been very, very careful about that.

And this was not something
saying, oh,
I

We have stayed
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1

our business it's a good business.

We value add to

2

make it work.

3

flowers if I were a wholesaler.

4

wholesalers do fine,

5

retailing is a different matter and, you know, the

6

margins are a little better.

7

over the -- allover the United States, alISO

8

states, and we send out bouquets by the thousands

9

every year, and that's why we're successful.

I don't think I would be growing
You know,

some growers who wholesale, but

Our customers are all

10

we -- we have a website that's very active.

11

two 800 numbers.

12

insufficient.

13

business.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

MR. HIRASHIMA:

Yeah.

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Molina.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

some

And
We have

We had to get two, one was

And, you know, that's the way we do

Thank you.

Yes.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good afternoon, Mr. Hirashima.

You've been

19

in business for 20 years and without any complaints

20

so that speak volumes in itself.

21

is you had a letter written to someone from the Fire

22

Department, Mr. Scott English, and I guess in that

23

letter he had wanted you to install an 8-inch

24

waterline.

25

MR. HIRASHIMA:

My only question

Can you tell us why he wanted that?
I think this is something that the County

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,

INC.

10

LU 9/30/02

1

in general is -- and I don't want to have -- bring

2

up,

3

this Committee's dealings, but for any small

4

business on the outskirts of infrastructure,

5

adequate infrastructure, it's going to run into this

6

problem.

7

basically requiring of all businesses 1,500 gallons

8

a minute for two hours for fire control.

9

building, that would fill up my building three times

you know,

something that's not really part of

The Department of Fire Control is

Now, my

10

if it were a swimming pool.

11

Kihei by the time, you know, the last gallon were

12

delivered.

13

be addressed because if you're looking at smaller

14

businesses say out in Keanae, Hana, you know,

15

parts of Up-Country, if anything wants to go out in

16

Kaupo or, you know, past Honoloa out in -- you know,

17

anywhere outside of your regular, heavy-duty

18

infrastructure, you're going to run into this

19

problem.

20

It would be down in

It's to me a requirement that needs to

some

Now, what we have done was work with Mr.

21

English and -- and he would be satisfied with a fire

22

sprinkler system, automatic fire sprinkler system.

23

Now, this is not as easy or cheap as it may sound.

24

For my 988-square-foot building, we're looking at

25

somewhere over $25,000 including design and

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
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1

installation for the automatic fire sprinkler

2

system.

3

Now, when somebody could come -- say, you know,

4

you've got some -- some little operator out in

5

Keanae who's running a roadside stand who has a

6

permit to do so comes in for a renewal, there's not

7

even enough water to operate a fire sprinkler

8

system, let alone deliver 1,500 gallons per minute.

9

That requires an 8-inch pipe.

10

And that's -- that's the cheap alternative.

Now, that is not

reasonable nor necessary, in my opinion.
And I don't know what the answer is.

11

I think

12

the County in general, which means you folks,

I

13

think, are going to have to figure this one out.

14

Because these little businesses add up.

15

our little business provides employment for 15 to 20

16

people.

17

packers and, you know, other

18

types of work off site.

19

businesses, add up all the employment and add up all

20

the wages, you know, it's no small thing.

21

control, you know, for the lady who wants to put in

22

a beauty salon in her back room, and, you know,

23

there will be several of those coming up,

24

don't know what the solution -- you can't expect

25

them to put in 8-inch fire -- fire hydrant or fire

You know,

Not on site always because we have flower
you know, other

But if you add up all these

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
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2
3

line.

That's not reasonable.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6
7

Thank you, Mr. Hirashima.

And continued success with your business.
Mr. Chairman, I await your recommendation.

4
5

Okay.

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

First I'm going to have

Colleen, do you have Department comments?
MS. SUYAMA:

The Department doesn't have much to say.

8

Hirashima did a nice summary.

9

and the Commission did support the ten-year

Both the Department

10

extension of Conditional Permit.

11

we don't have very much to say.

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

Other than that,

Thank you.

Any questions?

13

If not,

I would like to

recommend approval of this permit.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

So moved.
Second.

It's been moved by Councilmember Molina,

18

seconded by Councilmember Tavares to approve the

19

permit.

20

Mr.

Councilmember Molina, any comments?

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No discussion.

Any discussions?
Well,

Councilmember Tavares.

just that I have never heard

24

anything negative about this operation and it serves

25

people well.

They run a good operation.
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INC.

And he

13

LU 9/30/02

1

used to be my next-door neighbor up in Kula,

2

were working hard from the very beginning and I

3

think they deserve to have this permit for this

4

these numbers of years.

5

job and I believe we should encourage people like

6

the Hirashimas to do what they're doing.

7
8

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

so they

They've been doing a fine

Thank you.

I'm going to

If there are no other

comments, the Chair is going to take the opportunity

10

to say a few things.

This particular business I

11

believe has been one of the exemplary businesses in

12

this Up-Country area.

13

them they have operated this business in the way it

14

should be operated.

15

all the business people up in that area,

16

be commended for the operation of your market.

17

it's a great privilege of mine to have approved the

18

permit last time and to be in the approval process

19

this time.

20

operation that's been quite as true to the goals of

21

the community as your operation has.

22

heard nothing but good things about it, so please

23

continue.

24

ten years might not be soon enough -- might be too

25

soon to think of retiring for such a great

For as long as I have known

I think that John,

you know,

of

you should
And

I don't think I have ever seen another

And I have

I don't know about retiring,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
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operation.

2

us.

3

there are a lot of people that would not appreciate

4

Maui quite as much as they do.

5

Without your operation, there are -- I think

So with that, all in favor say aye.

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

8

comment?

9

And you do provide a great service for

Aye.
Excuse me.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Excuse me.

Yeah.

Wayne, you had a

I think those of us that

10

have heard the news this morning should be aware of

11

the concern that all of us living on Maui should,

12

which is when 90 percent of all that -- your fruits

13

and vegetables and whatever is brought in from the

14

mainland, when you've got a strike now happening,

15

think this is a wake up call for Maui County.

16

way things are happening, we better start looking at

17

it because we live here and we have concerns.

18

you look at what Mr. Hirashima is doing, when you

19

look at the concern that we're about to raise today

20

about preservation of agricultural lands and the

21

exploitation,

22

can be successful and there's more room for this

23

type of business.

24

here who has indicated, who's a school teacher and

25

now he's operating an agriculture business,

I

The

When

I think John here shows us that this

When you look at the gentleman

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,

INC.

I think

15

LU 9/30/02

1

then you can only say again as the speakers before

2

me have spoken eloquently, that, again, agriculture

3

has its place in Maui County and we should really

4

look at what Mr. Hirashima has done.

5

like Mr. Hirashima needs government support.

6

for this reason I say, Mr. Chairman, that today may

7

be a day when this County because of what is

8

happening nationally and internationally and this

9

small little man here coming before us and the

Small business
And

10

subject matter to follow I think is something that

11

we as leaders need to support.

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

All in favor say aye.

14
15

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

17

VOTE:

18
19
20

ACTION:
21

Well, the only comment I'll disagree is

John is a giant in the field.

13

Thank you.

Aye.
Opposed?

Motion carried.

AYES:

Councilmember Johnson, Molina, Nishiki,
Tavares, and Chair Arakawa.
NOES:
None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT:
None.
Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Kane and
EXC. :
Mateo.
FIRST READING of proposed bill; and FILING of
Communication.

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Congratulations, John.

23

MR. HIRASHIMA:

Thank you very much.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you very much.

25

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
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2
3

ITEM NO.3:

INVESTIGATION OF SPECIAL MANAGEMENT AREA
(SMA) PERMIT FOR JDI's HARBOR VILLAGE
PROJECT (C.C. 01-176)

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

If I could move on to Item No.3,

4

investigation of Special Management Permit for JOI

5

Harbor Village,

6

file this item.

7

property and all of the discussion that should have

8

followed with this particular item is no longer

9

pertinent.

I'm going to recommend that we just
We have purchased the subject

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So moved.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Second.

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

It's been moved by

13

Councilmember Tavares, seconded by Councilmember

14

Johnson to file this item.

15

not -- Excuse me.

16

have a preparation for an Environmental Assessment

17

that's part of the topic, and that I would like

18

to -- I'm going to retain in the Committee.

19

except for that portion, we'll file the rest of it.

20
21

Okay.

Any discussion?

Excuse me.

If

On this item we do

So

Councilmember Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just want to thank you for your

22

diligence on working on this and trying in spite of

23

some obstacles and impediments to look at this.

24

I'm sure that if this had been able to be addressed

25

with the cooperation of the Administration, that we
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could have perhaps saved a little bit of money.

2

inasmuch as it did get approved for purchase,

3

think that it's prudent to file this at this point

4

in time because the ultimate goal was to preserve

5

Mokuleia, and it was really critical to the people

6

of Lahaina and particularly with the cultural

7

significance of the area.

8

thank you, Mr. Chair, for at least even considering

9

to look at this item so that we can preserve the

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.
If not, all in favor

say aye.

13
14

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Aye.
Opposed?

Motion carried.

Thank you very

much.

16

VOTE:

18
19
20

ACTION:
21

So I really just want to

Any further comments?

12

17

I

areas of cultural significance for our communities.

10
11

But

AYES:

Councilmember Johnson, Molina, Nishiki,
Tavares, and Chair Arakawa.
None.
NOES:
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT:
None.
EXC. :
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama, Kane &
Mateo.
REFERRAL of matter relating to the preparation of
environmental assessment to the Land Use
Committee; and FILING of communication

22

ITEM NO.5:
23

REVISIONS TO "AG BILL" (AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT
ZONING ORDINANCE) (C.C. 02-95)

24
25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

At this time we're going to go to Land Use

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
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Item No.5, and we have quite a few people signed up

2

to testify for Land Use Item No.5.

3

to do is I'm going to call two names, the first

4

person is the one who's going to be testifying, the

5

second is the person who follows.

6

name person could get ready to corne up so we don't

7

waste a lot of time between testifiers,

8

thank -- be grateful.

What I'm going

So if the second

I would be

Anyone who wishes to sign up please corne and

9
10

sign up now.

I don't want anybody corning up to sign

11

up while we're having people testify, okay, because

12

it's very rude and it breaks people's trains of

13

thought.

14

done -- just before we're done I'm going to ask if

15

there is anybody else that needs to -- wants to

16

testify, corne up then to sign up.

So if you need to testify, after we get

Okay.

Some very basic ground rules, you have

17
18

approximately three minutes to give your testimony.

19

If you think it's going to take longer than three

20

minutes, but you can conclude it within about a

21

minute after that, please feel free to conclude your

22

testimony.

23

that,

24

me know, and that you come back after all of those

25

people that have signed up to testify have had a

If you're going to take much longer than

I would ask that you let the Chair know, let
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1

chance to testify.

Now, this is just as a courtesy

2

to everybody else that is here so that, you know,

3

they have their chance to testify as well.
In coming up to testify,

4

I'm going to ask

5

each of you to please state your name for the

6

record, speak into the microphone, and I ask you to

7

speak -- to say your name for the record.

8

the name sometimes can be very challenging to the

9

Chair and I may not pronounce it right or I may have

Reading

10

a hard time reading your handwriting.

And by having

11

you state your name, it clarifies it so our -- our

12

staff can interpret who is speaking for the record.
I'm also going to ask that all of you here

13

14

that have pagers or cell phone, either turn them off

15

or put them to the silent mode so that while someone

16

is speaking, we're not interrupting that.
Today's session is being taped.

17

So you are

18

on Akaku and it's a live broadcast,

19

of that in your presentation.

20

everybody be courteous to everyone else.
It's not?

21
22
23

was.

so just be aware

I would ask that

I take that back.

I thought it

It's not live.
Our first testifier will be Tommy Durso,

24

followed by Sumner Erdman.

If anybody else wants

25

copies of the -- the bill, we have copies available,
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20

so we can get them to you.

2

Okay.

Tony.

BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY

3
4

Tommy or Tony.

MR. DURSO:

It's actually Tony Durso.

I'm here as

5

president of the Maui Cattleman's Association.

6

Chair, Council Members, thank you for the

7

opportunity to speak on this issue.

8

longer than three minutes.

9

proposals is directed at protecting ag land and

Mr.

I will not need

The intent of both

10

preserving open space by,

one, placing a moratorium

11

on certain ag subdivisions; and, two,

12

public hearings on such ag subdivisions.

13

conversational terms you're going after fake ago

14

The issue is not the subdivision or the review

15

process.

16

it means to farm.

17

directly.

18

There are hundreds of small family farms and ranches

19

that have been in those families for generations.

20

am talking about 5 to 20 acres on which the

21

family -- or if they might not even turn a profit,

22

but they are agricultural operations.

23

ag land and they protect open space.

24

Cattlemen's Association does not consider these fake

25

ago

requiring
In

The issue is the original zoning and what
If these are flawed,

address them

I do not believe these two proposals do.
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1

These family operations may have two or more

2

children to whom the parents should be able to pass

3

on their lands.

4

terms with their siblings and in-laws?

5

grandfather and the grandmother hold the title to

6

the property and there are two or more children and

7

those children had two or more children?

8

everyone in this room on perfect terms with their

9

aunt's, uncle's and cousins?

Is everyone in this room on perfect
What if the

Is

What I'm driving at is

10

that -- Oh.

11

driving at is the need for these small family

12

operations to be able to subdivide their lands so as

13

to be able to pass them on to their heirs and then

14

for their heirs to do the same without endless red

15

tape and conflict.

16

Got to read more carefully.

What I am

The moratorium and the tone of the language

17

being used to justify that moratorium is so broad

18

and totalitarian that many more folks will be

19

adversely affected than those intended.

20

proposal for the inclusion of public hearings for

21

these types of ag subdivisions and the potential is

22

even greater.

23

terms with everyone on the island of Maui, let alone

24

their immediate neighbors?

25

access, dust and noise and then ask everyone who's

Add in the

Is everyone in this room on perfect

Throw in fencing, water,
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1

going to be affected if they can say they are on

2

perfect terms with those people?

3

subdivisions to a public hearing and the process

4

will become even more protracted and complex and

5

costly.

6

Open these

You want to go after fake ag and you want to

7

close loopholes.

These are goals with merit, but

8

make sure you hit the target without causing

9

unforeseen and widespread collateral damage.

As

10

these kinds of loopholes are often impossible to

11

actually close, what the direction and impact of

12

these proposals creates is just more legal hoops

13

through which the landowner has to jump.

14

process for many is already too costly and too time

15

consuming and is thus prohibitive.

16

rancher have the financial and labor resources to

17

hire a lawyer to take the time out of the day to

18

jump through these legal hoops?

19

any of the ranches on Maui that are struggling to

20

make ends meet have the financial and labor

21

resources?

22

seems to me that the only people who do are those

23

are the folks who you're trying to stop.

No.

The

Does the small

No.

In fact,

Who are those people who do?

24

You want to protect ag and preserve open

25

space, these are noble goals, but make sure you
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actually do so without hurting the folks who are

2

already achieving that objective.

3

and language of the proposals indicate that this

4

isn't going to happen.

5

are large and small ranchers who need to be able to

6

lease land from other landowners,

subdivisions are

7

often required with such leases.

Any prohibition

8

against further subdivision after an initial

9

subdivision, that's language taken from the two

Again, the tone

Take this example.

There

10

proposals, will prevent such a landowner from

11

subdividing in the first place and thus prevent the

12

rancher from obtaining the lease.

13

actually achieved the opposite objective.

14

been hurt and as the landowner can't keep the land

15

in ag, he or she has to find alternative uses for

16

the land.

17

Now you have
Ag has

Because both of these proposals would neither

18

directly address nor solve the issue,

19

Council to reject them.

20

Cattlemen's Association would welcome the

21

opportunity to work with the Council so as to

22

address this issue by different terms.

23
24
25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I ask the

If provided, the

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any questions for Torn?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Tony?

Sir, did you read the
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1

two -- I know one is a moratorium, but did you read

2

the other agriculture subdivisions?

3

MR. DURSO:

Yes,

I did.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I want you to turn to 18.48.030

5

under Applicability.

6

you?

7

MR. DURSO:

Do you have it in front of

I don't have it in front of me, but I'm

8

prepared to -- Well,

9

up on them for the last couple of days.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I have read this.

Yeah, thank you.

Have you -- If you read that,

11

I have read

sir, you will

12

see in it it says "except for the exemptions

13

provided in Subsection B thereof this Chapter shall

14

apply to all agricultural subdivisions as defined in

15

Chapter 18.48.020."

16

people that wish to lease land or whatever to other

17

people.

18

agricultural purposes provided that all new lots

19

created by the subdivision shall be subject to a

20

recorded document prohibiting any residential

21

construction thereon without first obtaining the

22

approval of the County Council pursuant to Chapter

23

18.48.040."

24

on when we had this agricultural subdivisions nor

25

did you participate in it years back, sir, but this

Now,

In here we state,

you were talking about

"subdivisions of land for

I know that you were not here earlier
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1

was a concern that was raised by the agricultural

2

community and for this reason we inserted this where

3

we wanted to make sure that if you wanted to lease

4

land,

5

otherwise it would ultimately attract situations

6

like water,

fine,

but not put on any kind of homes there,

roads or whatever.

So we put that in.

The other has to do with family subdivisions

7

8

in which we also had concerns about.

People that

9

owned small parts of the land wanted to pass it on

10

to their children.

11

there, sir, again,

12

here,

13

provided that all lots created by the subdivision

14

shall be subject to a recorded document prohibiting

15

resubdivision without first obtaining the approval

16

of the County Council."

17

wanted to do a family subdivision, you could still

18

do it, and that's the reason why we created the

19

language that's in there, sir,

20

concern.

21

That's the reason why we put in
if you would read it, it says

"subdivisions of land into three or less lots

In other words,

if you

that has some

However, if this does not fit what you are

22

still wishing to obtain, then, please, come and talk

23

to us about it.

24

of concern that you had and the Council was

25

sensitive because this was a subject matter,

But I am pointing to you the areas
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1

that we toiled for over a year and who knows how

2

many meetings -Councilmember Nishiki.

3

CHAI R ARAKAWA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:
that.

5
6

And so I wanted to let you know

MR.

DURSO:

I am not trying to take away from that effort

7

in any way,

shape or form.

My concern was not so

8

much with the ability to build residential housing

9

on a lease, but there is language in there that

10

talks about prohibitions upon further subdivision,

11

and that's what I'm talking about.

12

has a piece of land -- and forgive me if my reading

13

of this is incorrect, but if a landowner has a piece

14

of land and it's -- and is interested in making a

15

subdivision to accommodate several different uses

16

which are exempted, it seems to me that there's

17

language in there that says upon making that initial

18

subdivision, that that land is -- must be only --

19

that will only be granted if it's subject to no

20

further subdivision.

21

incorrectly, forgive me, okay, but that was -- that

22

was to address your first point.

23

If a landowner

And if I read that

The second point is in the same vein that in

24

terms of, yes, on a first generation where you're --

25

you're subdividing between just a couple of people
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1

and only making two lots, that that isn't issue.

2

I'm trying to look at a little bit further down the

3

line and see the potential again a little bit

4

further that says that there might be a situation in

5

which a single lot is divided more than just once to

6

accommodate that.

7

concern comes from.

8

Council for making that effort.

9

correct, I was absent at various points earlier on.

And that's

and that's where my

So I -- and I do thank the
And you are

10

It's one of those situations where trying to catch

11

up on this issue is fairly difficult and I am trying

12

to do my best to do so.

13

those comments.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

16

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any further questions?

MR. DURSO:

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.
And, Council Members, remember, we're

asking questions of our testifiers.

20

Sumner Erdman, followed by Warren Watanabe.

21

If anybody else needs a copy of this bill, our

22

secretary is standing in the back.

23

and she'll get the copies to you.

24

Sumner.

25

If

not, thank you, Tony.

17

19

But thank you for making

MR. ERDMAN:

Thank you.

Raise your hand
Thank you.

Sumner Erdman, Ulupalakua Ranch,
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1

president of.

Members of the Maui County Council,

2

thank you for allowing this opportunity to speak to

3

you about these proposed bills.

4

Inc. opposes these bills presented as they're

5

written here today.

6

practicality of our trying to run our operation and

7

from the overall picture of Maui's agricultural

8

community in general.

9

bills would have on the day-to-day agricultural

Ulupalakua Ranch,

We oppose these bills from the

The negative impact of these

10

operations of Ulupalakua Ranch are serious enough to

11

warrant our appearance here today.

12

First, a court case involving the Sierra

13

Club, Earth Legal Justice, and the United States

14

Department of Fish and Wildlife Service has caused

15

the proposal of critical habitat on more than

16

one-third of Ulupalakua Ranch's lands.

17

that this result comes from a court case in which we

18

were not invited to, we were not allowed to

19

participate in, and we didn't know anything about

20

until it affected us.

21

some of its lands designated for critical habitat in

22

the near future.

23

along with these designations, we will need to

24

subdivide these lands from the nonaffected lands.

25

We do not believe it would be fair for the County to

Please note

Ulupalakua Ranch will have

Due to the complex issues that go
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1

demand that we sign a clause saying that there will

2

be no further subdivisions on these lands because we

3

cannot be sure that more of our land will not be

4

similarly affected in years to come because there

5

will probably be more court cases involving this

6

critical habitat issue.

7

Furthermore, Ulupalakua Ranch has worked long

8

and hard on its own efforts in native reforestation.

9

It is probable that the ranch will still want to

10

subdivide these lands for management reasons,

11

probably taxation reasons down the road.

12

Secondly, Ulupalakua Ranch is currently

13

working on -- with several property owners within

14

its boundaries on access issues.

15

in liability insurance and the associated legal

16

issues, the ranch is looking to subdivide out these

17

access areas.

18

all -- may not meet all of the County specific

19

indications required to fulfill the easement

20

exemptions associated with them.

21

exemptions Mr. Nishiki just discussed.

22

probably would be because of the slope of the ground

23

in Ulupalakua.

24
25

With the changes

And these access parcels may not

Those same
And that

Finally, Ulupalakua Ranch has a history of
diversifying its agricultural opportunities.
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1

past we have licensed out parcels for farmers for --

2

to the use for growing crops.

3

and legal environment that exists on Maui County

4

today may require that we subdivide these lands out

5

for lease instead of licensing their use.

6

currently negotiating with two potential farmers,

7

one for lavender and one for dry land taro.

8

passage of this bill could seriously hamper our

9

abilities to get these farmers into production as

The current insurance

We are

And the

10

soon as possible.

11

the future as the possibilities arise and we cannot

12

afford to preclude ourselves from further

13

subdividing lands to lease out to other farmers.

14

In general

We hope to diversify further in

in general the -- we oppose the

15

passage of these bills because they're unfair to

16

farmers and livestock producers.

17

corne in a variety of types from rain forest to lava

18

rock and lantana desert, yet these bills deal with

19

all agricultural lands in an all inclusive level.

20

They do not take into account the different economic

21

impacts and abilities and the potential economic

22

possibilities or forming agricultural possibilities

23

on these -- all of our agricultural land.

24
25

Agricultural lands

The County of Maui likes to brag about the
fact that it has the cheapest residential water in
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It fails to mention that it is the most

1

the state.

2

expensive agricultural water in the state and that

3

the farmers are forced to pay high consumption rates

4

to help offset the cost of bringing the water up to

5

residential standards.

6

whether the water has fluoride or it's filtered.

7

The problem with this particular statistic is what

8

does this say when we have the cheapest residential

9

water and the most expensive agricultural water?

My cows could care less

10

Are we saying we want agriculture?

11

so.

12

I don't think

These bills are trying to hide one major
If you took 100 people out of the room,

13

reality.

14

put them on a -- or anywhere, took 100 people, put

15

them on 100 acres of land, gave them each a tractor

16

and all the necessary implements, water, seeds,

17

fertilizer,

18

could turn them into a farmer.

19

that 2 out of 100 would remain farming.

20

force people to become farmers.

21

the 1950s with disastrous results.

22

et cetera, it would not mean that you
History has shown
You cannot

China tried this in

Agricultural lands are being subdivided for a

23

variety of reasons.

Some as mentioned above in our

24

case are simply for management reasons and

25

practicality.

Many of these lands, however, are
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being subdivided simply because farming and ranching

2

is becoming less and less economically viable and

3

fewer and fewer people want to have their -- run

4

their lives farming.
If it is the goal of this Council to save

5
6

agricultural lands, then focus on ways to make

7

farming and ranching on Maui more economically

8

viable.

9

open space for the 98 out of 100 people who don't

If the true goal of these bills is to keep

Do not cause harm

10

farm to look at, then say that.

11

to farmers and ranchers of Maui while claiming that

12

you are trying to save us.

13

makes us any money.

14

keep farming because we want to look at your farm

15

whether you're losing money or not.

16

zoned for agriculture does not mean that you are

17

keeping agriculture.

18

Neither of these bills

What they say is, hey, you guys

Keeping land

We need to look at ways -- As Mr. Nishiki

19

pointed out, those of us in the agricultural

20

community, we've been suffering while that 90

21

percent has been coming in.

22

our crops.

23

going to Safeway.

24

going to places where they buy the cheapest -- where

25

they can buy the cheapest food production.

Nobody has been buying

People are going to Costco.
I can't blame them.
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1

need is the people of Maui and the County Council to

2

look for ways to try and help us make more money.

3

The more money farmers and ranchers make, the more

4

agricultural lands we're going to save.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Any questions?

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Councilmember Johnson.

Do you have any suggestions as to

7

what we may be able to do in a proactive way to

8

actually assist your farming operations so that

9

this -- any adverse effects of, you know, say,

10

general concept of a moratorium would not apply to

11

you or other things that we could do to actually

12

enhance your bottom line?

13

MR. ERDMAN:

Yeah,

I -- there are a couple different

14

questions in there.

I'm not sure how I would deal

15

with the moratorium question.

16

restate that in a second.

17

think the Council could help us and could help us a

18

lot -- or the County could help us a lot is to

19

simply get out there and help us educate

20

pretty big

21

help us educate people that what the people of Maui

22

need to do, unfortunately, is to pay just a little

23

bit more to buy local products and demand to buy

24

local products so that we can survive.

25

for us to compete.

I might get you to

But one of the ways I

we're

farms most of the time, but to

Pretty hard

Although the dock strike, the
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1

longer it goes, the more it will help us.

But if

2

people do understand that the best way to keep

3

agricultural products and ag land on Maui and to

4

keep the open space and the beauty is to buy those

5

local products and demand that we're buying the

6

local products, whether it's coffee, or go up to

7

Maui Land and Pine's little thing over there in

8

Haliimaile and go in there and buy pineapple juice,

9

drink some pineapple juice every now and then, you

10

know, make sure your lettuce is the local grown

11

lettuce.

12

cabbage, we need to try to support local products.

13

It doesn't matter whether it's cows or

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that I think is what we're

14

trying to achieve, too.

15

in any of these bills to really hurt farming at all.

16

And I guess what we're trying to -- or at least what

17

I'm trying to do is in proposing this is on areas

18

where there is no agriculture activity going on,

19

it's just really creating problems for you --

20

MR. ERDMAN:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because there's no intent

I agree.
-- because it's -- it's actually

22

increasing your assessment right along with all

23

these other things.

24
25

The moratorium question,

I would say that if

there is obviously in your situation you're doing
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1

agriculture.

If there is a mechanism whereby this

2

is going to have applicability to people that are

3

generally not in the farming business, you know,

4

you're in agribusiness, do you believe that by

5

exempting people such as yourself, you know,

6

ranchers, people that do have a history of farming,

7

or just asking a simple series of questions, maybe,

8

where you would be exempted from this, would that do

9

something to help you and then target more

10

effectively the people that have no intention of

11

doing any?

12

MR. ERDMAN:

if

Now that I understand that a little better.

13

I think there's a gentleman over there that could

14

probably answer that question if it was possible a

15

lot better than I do.

16

stated, is the way it's read.

17

obviously,

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

MR. ERDMAN:

My whole concern, as I
My real concern,

in my opening statement -Right.

-- is I've been hit by this critical habitat.

20

I have native

we're going to have critical

21

habitat lands on Ulupalakua Ranch.

22

need to subdivide those lands out because they are

23

going to have completely different management needs

24

and because there's a

25

issue that goes along with critical habitat that

We are going to

there's a large complex
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1

that nobody has really talked about.

Fish and

2

wildlife tries to avoid and everybody is trying to

3

avoid, but there are some public information and

4

things like that that were for a lot of -- a wide

5

variety of management needs, probably taxation

6

needs, probably the possibility of turning it into

7

conservation land, and there's a probability that

8

the State will turn it into conservation land

9

anyway.

So there are going to be some reasons for

10

us to do that, and that's our main concern.

11

that's why I'm here and that's what I'm talking

12

about.

13

you can do that,

14

from it, that's why I'm here.

15

legally can do that.

16

to Corporation Counsel about that.

17

And

So I hope that answers your question.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

yes,

If

I would love to be exempted
I don't know if you

You would have to go and talk

And I think that that's something

18

that we can also explore because we certainly do not

19

want to do anything that would hamper in any way

20

your operation or any agricultural operation that's

21

genuine.

22

you can offer any suggestions, too,

23

things that we can do in a proactive way,

24

really appreciate it.

25

MR. ERDMAN:

So I really appreciate your help and if
as to other
I would

We're -- I'll try and think about them.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

MR. ERDMAN:

Okay.

More than anything I thought about how is it

3

impacting me, so I'll try to think about it in that

4

way.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

And I appreciate your honesty

6

and I look forward to getting your suggestions.

7

Thanks.

8

MR. ERDMAN:

Okay.

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Councilwoman Johnson, and just for

10

everybody else, you know, today we're concentrating

11

on two areas.

12

broader discussion on the ag bill, the rural bill,

13

and open space bill, but in specific these two items

14

were brought up for discussion today.

15

could sort of stay sort of focused on the two items,

16

rather than trying to get overall suggestions, we'll

17

handle those in a future meetings, but I do want to

18

concentrate on these two areas.

19
20

We are going to be having a much

So if we

Thank you.

Councilmember Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good afternoon, Mr. Erdman.

Just for the

22

record, how long has Ulupalakua Ranch been in

23

existence?

24

MR. ERDMAN:

As an agricultural operation?

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Uh-huh.
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1

MR. ERDMAN:

Oh, probably ten thousand years, I guess.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

MR. ERDMAN:

It seems to be, right.

Growing different things.

In modern

4

agriculture it was started as a sugarcane operation

5

in the 1960s.

6

some corn and potatoes grown.

7

pretty much about 102 years.

8

a cattle ranch about 1900.

9
10
11

Prior to that there were -- there was

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

As a cattle ranch,
It really turned into

And over the years there's been a

decline in the number of employees for the company?
MR. ERDMAN:

Yes.

There is huge, drastic cuts.

Some of

12

them you have to remember Ulupalakua Ranch at one

13

time had Kahikinui as -- under its lease.

14

Kipahulu Ranch was also part of Ulupalakua Ranch.

15

So some of that drop off in employees was due to

16

changing acreages, but, yes, from economic

17

standpoint and trying to run an operation, in my

18

lifetime it's gone from 16 cowboys to five.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

It had

So from a financial standpoint, the

20

company is -- I don't know if you care to comment on

21

it -- it's not in the best of -- times have been

22

better.

23

MR. ERDMAN:

You find a cattle rancher in this state

24

that's making a lot of money or even doing better

25

than breaking even, I want to kiss his feet and get
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1

2

his information from him.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So the passing of these two

3

ordinances, if a decision were to be made today,

4

will cause drastic harm to your company and maybe

5

possibly make you go out of business?

6

MR. ERDMAN:

I wouldn't say it would make us go out of

7

business for other reasons, which some of you

8

probably know about.

9

standpoint, it wouldn't help us.

The -- From an agricultural
Remember, we just

10

got out of a four-year drought, then I've got -- got

11

out of a four-year drought,

12

and Wildlife Service in this critical habitat.

13

Yeah, it really wouldn't -- We're just trying to get

14

our feet back and we do need to make -- we do need

15

to move ahead with some of these things, especially

16

getting some of these subleases out.

17

taro farmer would really like to get going as

18

quickly as possible.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I got hit by the Fish

I know this

And I appreciate your suggestions

20

and comments because I know you heard it here today,

21

members have been saying how we support agriculture,

22

we want to promote that, and I would sure hate to

23

see anything that this Committee or body would

24

receipt that would put an organization such as

25

Ulupalakua Ranch on financial -- the brink of
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2

financial disaster.
MR. ERDMAN:

I don't want to see any -- any agriculture

3

operation hurt.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

Chairman.

6

Thank you.

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

None of us can afford it.
Thank you, Mr. Erdman.

Mr.

Just as a comment, in

Thank you.

7

reviewing the ag bill, one of the requirements is

8

when you start to subdivide, you have to declare how

9

you're going to subdivide up to the limit.

So as we

10

discuss this ag bill further,

11

mentioned this, and I have been going through a

12

subdivision process, so you have to declare the

13

first time you subdivide how you're going to take

14

all these parcels.

15

So if that is a major concern, we need to think

16

about that as we discuss the ag bill further.

17

MR. ERDMAN:

because Tony also

That is already part of the law.

As I stated earlier, we license it -- we have

18

license -- to avoid that, we have licensed out

19

parcels.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

However, the -But, again, when we're reviewing -- as

21

we're reviewing this bill, we're trying to find the

22

good things and the bad things and trying to make

23

modifications, so you might consider that.

24
25

MR. ERDMAN:

I definitely will, because the new -- the

insurance deal, that's something we canceled
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excuse me for saying, but Councilperson Johnson

2

asked how you can help.

3

really help is I think the County Council really

4

needs to take a look at how liability insurance,

5

what we're going to do.

6

Land and Pine can't get insurance for their -- for

7

their cannery.

8

insurance.

9

new ways to diversify, they have their insurance

One of the ways you could

And in the newspaper Maui

The Kula Co-op couldn't get

The ATV tours that help us try and find

10

raised 85 percent, so -- in a year.

11

insurance is something that does need to be looked

12

at.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

MR. ERDMAN:

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

16

MR. WATANABE:

Okay.

Liability

Thank you, Sumner.

Thank you.
Warren Watanabe,

followed by Hans Michel.

Good afternoon, Chairman Arakawa and

17

members of the Land Use Committee.

My name is

18

Warren K. Watanabe, president of the Maui County

19

Farm Bureau.

20

present our views on the proposed ordinances

21

amending Title 18 of the Maui County Code pertaining

22

to subdivisions.

23

recognizes the need for redesignation of

24

agricultural lands for various uses to maintain a

25

healthy diversified base while standing by our basic

Thank you for this opportunity to

The policy of the Farm Bureau
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tenant of promoting and protecting Hawaii's

2

agriculture.

3

to various uses,

4

well as lands not categorized were given an

5

agricultural designation.

6

lands not suited for agriculture having an

7

agricultural designation.

8

growth and associated societal requirements have

9

resulted in demands for lands for development.

Many years ago as lands were assigned
important agricultural lands as

This has resulted in many

Concurrently, population

10

Since agricultural lands are the most abundant,

it

11

is logical that it becomes a target for various

12

uses.

13

laws have resulted in various activities done in the

14

name of agriculture.

15

being discussed today seek to protect agricultural

16

lands.

Restrictions in State and County land use

Enter proposals such as that

17

While we support the intent, we strongly feel

18

that it is imperative that processes be developed to

19

address society's need for various development

20

projects.

21

much less than the rest of society.

22

reason for this.

23

fodder require large tracts of land without

24

intensive infrastructural requirements.

25

Agriculture's lesser demand for County services as

Agricultural development requirements are
There is a

Growing and raising food and
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1

well as revenue producing use of the land result in

2

lower tax rates.

3

developments in properly designated lands would

4

reduce inappropriate use of agricultural lands.

5

Enacting agricultural land protective rules without

6

this action will not be in the best interests of

7

Maui and it has -- it would only intensify efforts

8

to work around the rules.

9

Streamlining processes that allow

Maui County Farm Bureau supports the use of a

10

review process to ensure appropriate use of

11

agricultural lands.

12

various forms of agriculture are diverse, not

13

limited to prime agricultural land.

14

important that there be a process developed that

15

allows the use of low to no ag value agricultural

16

lands for alternative purposes.

17

properly classified and processes to allow develop

18

for society's needs simplified, correctly planned

19

and implemented.

20

agricultural lands that are important for Maui.

21

Land requirements by the

However, it is

Lands need to be

These processes then will protect

The Maui County Farm Bureau looks forward to

22

providing input and working together with the

23

Council and Administration along with the various

24

interests within the community to meet society's

25

land needs while building a strong and viable
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agricultural industry on Maui.

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

3

Nishiki.

4

Any questions for Warren?

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Councilmember

Thank you, Warren, for coming

5

today.

6

testimony.

7

orange, he should call it an orange and not an

8

apple?

9
10

MR. WATANABE:

I was reading through some of your
Do you believe if someone grows an

Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Pretty basic, yeah.

I saw you say

11

in here while we support the intent, we strongly

12

feel that it is imperative that processes be

13

developed to address society's needs for various

14

development projects.

15

you mentioned about the nonproductive land, if

16

someone who tends to call himself, herself or they

17

self wants to build an agricultural subdivision

18

today in Maui County and he says I'm going in to

19

grow oranges, but he really doesn't, he really wants

20

to grow homes and he doesn't have to go through a

21

process, do you think that person should be up front

22

with County Government and say, look,

23

provide 60 two-acre lots here, but in reality it's

24

not going to be agriculture, it's a residential

25

subdivision and that's what I want to do?

What I'm getting at because
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1

were that honest with us,

2

through a process.

3

doing because they found a loophole.

4

this is right to find a loophole and take advantage

5

of it?

6

MR. WATANABE:

then they would have to go

And this is what they're not
Do you believe

No, of course not, but continuing that's

7

that's -- only shows that there needs to be, you

8

know, revisions.

9

bill that we supported, we did support it as an

10

I have -- you know, the ag zoning

organization.

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

MR. WATANABE:

Yeah.

And we worked with the County on this, but

13

even within my own membership,

14

were reservations about it.

15

loopholes.

16

position that, well, we needed something on the

17

books at that time and if improvements and revisions

18

need to be made, we will address it at a later date.

19

I'll be honest, there

They had foresaw some

But -- and, you know,

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I took the

Thank you, Warren.

And continuing

20

that this is some of the things that we have seen in

21

regards to what is

22

believe that if these people are really building

23

subdivisions, but they happen to be two acre, that

24

these people should also put in the necessary

25

infrastructure that has to do with water or has to

what is concern.
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1

do with police protection, if it has to do with

2

lights, that if this is an urban setting --

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

from city.

6
7
8
9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Nishiki.

Let's try and keep it a little more

compact toward what we're actually doing today.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:
alone.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

13

MR. WATANABE:

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

16

Yeah.

Okay.

I'll leave this

Thank you.

10

15

-- then they should not get away

Thank you.
Thank you, Warren.

Thank you, Warren.
Thank you.
Hans Michel, followed by William Waiehu,

Jr.
MR. MICHEL:

Aloha, brothers and sisters.

My name is Hans

17

Michael, a resident in Lahaina for 39 and a half

18

years.

19

work farming or Saturdays and Sundays.

20

quite wondering -- My land taxes been going up ever

21

since from 1969 from $15 to $1,050.

22

of wondering why it's always climbing?

23

because Lahaina is a hot place to live, but what can

24

the County Council do for us small potato farmers?

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And I ran a family farm for 35 years after
And I was

I've been kind
We know

Are you asking us a question, Hans, or is
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1

that part of your testimony?

2

going to answer questions right now --

3

MR. MICHEL:

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

5

MR. MICHEL:

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

7

Okay.

I appreciate that.

But we will keep it in mind in our

discussions.
MR. MICHEL:

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11

from the testifiers.

Okay.

8

10

Because we're not

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Any questions for Mr. -- to Hans?

Councilmember Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Hans, you know, in regard to

you know, the issue that's before us today,

12

the

13

how do you believe that I guess the direction that

14

we're going in terms of turning a lot of these areas

15

into subdivisions versus, you know,

16

agricultural areas, how do you believe we can affect

17

those changes?

18

MR. MICHEL:

In some way I believe for people who are

19

active farmer,

20

bit more reasonable.

21

sheep eye farmer.

22

real

the property tax should be a little

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'm talking active farmer,

So you're basically saying that

23

one of the ways that we could help to assist in

24

making farming more viable would be through the

25

taxation process?
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1

MR. MICHEL:

Correct.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

MR. MICHEL:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you very much.
Thank you, Hans.

And Councilwoman Johnson, if you remember,

6

one of the things we were looking at is Ag-l, Ag-2,

7

separating out true ag and large residential lots.

8
9
10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I realize that and I just

appreciate his testimony because we're trying get
positive solutions to keep agriculture viable.

11

MR. MICHEL:

Thank you very much.

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Hans.

13

Oh, excuse me, Hans, wait up.

14

Nishiki.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Councilmember

How you doing?

I know I met you

16

years ago when you took me up to that water source

17

area where you're farming and showed me your farm

18

operation.

19

the west side agricultural land taxes have gone up

20

48 percent?

21

gentlemen estates being --

22
23

MR. MICHEL:

What do you think is the reason why on

Is it because you've got so-called

That's what the Tax Department told me when I

asked the question about two months ago.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

MR. MICHEL:

What did they tell you?

They told me because the valuable of the land

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

49

LU 9/30/02

1

In Lahaina and they told us we actually never paid

2

enough tax to begin with.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

MR. MICHEL:

What?

And so we got stuck.

So I couldn't argue

5

with them.

6

the Council today for your ag bill and I want you to

7

look into that and give the people a break who

8

really do farming, not only believe farming.

9
10
11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

MR. MICHEL:

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

15

Okay.

Thank you.
Thank you, Hans, that's one of the

things we will be considering.

12

14

So that's the reason why I carne before

Thank you very much.
William Waiehu, Jr., followed by John

Blumer-Buell.
MR. WAIEHU:

(Statement in Hawaiian.)

William Waiehu

16

(statement in Hawaiian.)

Aina no Maui 61 years.

17

am 61 years old and I see the hardship with the

18

Hawaiian.

19

can build only one house on one moo, one moo is one

20

taro patch way back then.

21

I have said this for many, many years when I corne to

22

the Council and asked you guys.

I

Before, way back, they grow taro, they

is not right.

23

(Statement in Hawaiian.)

Plantation

They don't own that to

24

quiet title.

25

we have fought against them way back then, 1981, and

And you know that, I know that because
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1

we won the property.

2

the land and yet they like to subdivide or

3

subdivision.

4

think ag land supposed to be ag land, not subdivide.

5

I think all these people from mainland come over

6

here, they look fast buck, fast buck, fast money, so

7

can go inside their pocket.

8

Hawaiian. )

9

agriculture, not subdivision or subdivide, whatever

10
11

14

I

(Statement In

I think this Council should keep them as

Aloha.

Thank you.

Any questions?

12
13

To me it's wrong, it's ag land.

you guys call it.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

But people come here and buy

If not, John Blumer-Buell,

followed by Gladys Minchew.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL:

My name is John Blumer-Buell.

And I

15

felt it was important enough to come over to Hana

16

today -- from Hana today to testify.

17

County Clerk a summary report on the development

18

survey conducted by the Development Committee of the

19

Hana Community Association on March 8, 1988.

20

hope you all got that.

21

survey.

22

at it sometime.

23

Community Plan really I think speaks very clearly

24

what the community wants.

25

is not doing what the community wants.

I handed the

And I

This is a very credible

I hope you'll really take the time to look
That in conjunction with the Hana

And the current ag bill
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So I am here to support both Jo Anne's

1

clear.

2

proposal and Wayne's proposal,

3

will be some bringing of those ideas together.

4

I am also,

and I am sure there

you know, very supportive of the

5

Ulupalakua Ranch and the Maui Farmers Farm Bureau

6

and -- but it's clear that the original bill does

7

not work.

8

Hana from Hana Town all the way through Makalai

9

are -- they're grazing cattle primarily.

I'll give you one example.

The lands in

And

10

Makalai, which is one of the most beautiful ocean

11

side properties in Hawaii and should be open space,

12

the community has spoken overwhelming for it to be

13

open space,

14

the ag bill there was roughly four lots,

15

developers,

16

came in from overseas,

17

the government to reinstate or to give tax map keys

18

to all the old Kuleanas and some of the old Land

19

Court awards that it was intended to help the

20

Hawaiians and what these developers did was -- was

21

go from four very large lots up to 13.

After the ag

22

bill was passed they're up to 33 lots.

This is one

23

of the most important oceanfront pieces in Hawaii,

24

the community has spoken overwhelmingly to have it

25

in open space, and you can see what's happened,

let me tell you what happened.

Before

so the

some of the partners of the people that
found a loophole and they got
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1

2

know.
So I just wanted to read you and then this

3

will finish it, a few things that support what I am

4

saying in the -- let's go with this, a couple things

5

from our community survey.

6

it's completely credible.

7

questions in here out of a lot.

8

to you that the residents control and monitor all

9

development within the Hana District?

It's a 12-page survey,
I'll read you four
How important is it

92 percent

10

said important or very important.

How important is

11

it to you that all Hana District residents be polled

12

or surveyed about their feelings on all proposed

13

development?

14

important.

15

government agencies responsible for approving

16

development projects withhold any actions until such

17

time as all Hana District residents have been polled

18

or surveyed about their feelings on such

19

development?

20

important.

21

read is, this is on page 6, which isn't numbered,

22

but how important is it to you that the present

23

coastline open space lands visible from the public

24

roads of the Hana District be maintained and

25

preserved as open space?

93 percent said very important or
How important is it to you that the

92 percent said important or very
And the final one from the survey I'll

95 percent said very
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1

important or important.
Now, part of the problem is I would agree --

2

John, excuse me.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4

MR. BLUMER-BUELL:

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Yes.

Can you just -- Are you almost done?

6

not,

7

If you can just tie it up very quickly,

8

finish.

9

I'm going to ask you to come back afterwards.

MR. BLUMER-BUELL:

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11

MR. BLUMER-BUELL:

12

If

I'll let you

Can I have another minute to --

Go ahead.
I mean,

I didn't hear a clock start.

The Hana community over Hana Community Plan

13

asks that we preserve existing mauka open space and

14

discourage -- and to encourage existing open space

15

along the ocean; prohibit uses and discourage

16

activities which adversely affect active diversified

17

agricultural endeavors within agricultural areas;

18

discourage development or subdividing land under

19

agricultural use or agriculturally designated lands

20

for passive agriculture estate residential uses.

21

And this is full of them if you have any questions.

22

The community plan overwhelmingly supports it.

23

Now, part of the problem is we have mixed up

24

what the community wants for open space with ag, but

25

that's no reason not to have a moratorium and get
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1

this sorted out because otherwise we're going to

2

lose some of the most important coastal lands in all

3

of Hawaii for the particularly important to the

4

kanaka maoli, the record will show that once you get

5

coastal development, they don't fishing,

6

go throw nets, they get shut out.

7

this is an important issue and I hope you'll act.

8

Mahalo.

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

they don't

And this is a --

Any questions for John?

If not,

10

thank you, John.

11

Gladys Minchew, followed by Ke'eaumoku Kapu.

12

MS. MINCHEW:

Aloha, Maui County Chairperson

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

MS. MINCHEW:

Aloha.
As well as the County members and the staff.

15

My name is Gladys Manupa Minchew.

I am a

16

representative of the Na Kupuna 0 Maui and we have

17

what we call

18

charge and I am considered the poo of Na Kupuna 0

19

Maui.

20

testimonies that have gone before us,

21

they have said it all.

22

to Z.

23

that overall we're concerned about the Native

24

Hawaiian issues that come up.

25

something of this gets into an agenda, a red flag

you have your title of being in

In listening to all of the various
I find that

They have covered it from A

The concern of Na Kupuna 0 Maui is the fact

Whenever we hear
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1

goes up in our head and these are wonderful things

2

on paper, on words.

3

to understand is despite the fact that we have such

4

well written agenda and well written resolutions and

5

bills that go into a hodder,

6

get lost.

7

that we still have a procedure to go through and all

8

of a sudden down the line we find out that it didn't

9

go through it and an alphabetical or numerical

What makes it difficult for us

somehow or another they

Why do we still have problems?

Why is it

10

order?

So our concern is that I feel that the

11

kupunas would feel that the responsibility lies with

12

you.

13

just one section.

14

It affects the people within agricultural as far as

15

the farmers,

16

bills because we become so scared that somewhere

17

along the line, like I said, despite the fact that

18

you have gotten a well written out information or

19

rules to follow,

20

missed and they didn't check.

21

responsibility perhaps is to say, after all these

22

years, if things have been written out and rules

23

have not been followed,

24

little bit more.

25

that has taken place.

You cannot say agriculture is still within
It's the whole island of Maui.

everyone, we're all affected by these

somewhere along the line somebody
I feel the Council's

perhaps we need something a

We need an overseer of the action
Just to trust someone and
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1

says, okay, you're going to get an agricultural land

2

and you're going to divide it and you're going to be

3

using it for the purpose that you said.

4

down the road, five years down the road you found

5

out they did something different and, you know what,

6

we all close our eyes to it.

7

next meeting and we try to get an explanation.

8

would say this isn't enough.

9

that's what we're talking about here, and the fact

Four years

Then we come to the
I

Probably a moratorium,

10

that we need to do a better home work.

Getting us

11

involved.

12

farmers like the gentleman here, who have said of

13

the problem, even though it doesn't cover it in this

14

section, there needs to be an overwhelming -- I

15

would say conversation between you folks behind the

16

desk and us over on this side so that we can get

17

together and say, okay, this works not for

18

everybody.

19

environmentalists and because we look at the aina as

20

our way of life.

21

So moratorium,

22

Be more assured of the fact that these words are

23

just words and they only become enforceable if we

24

take a look at it and put our responsibility where

25

it should be.

Getting the people who really know,

Are we issues because we're

We see it a little bit different.

I'm all for that, but not just that.

Watching those that we have said,
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okay, you can go ahead and do this.

2

your time and the opportunity to express ourselves.

3

I realize that Na Kupuna 0 Maui has not go into

4

any -- any particular issues because I believe we

5

should be concerned every one here should be

6

concerned with the entire package.

7

mahalo.

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Gladys,

9

I do

Thank you for

Thank you.

And

Any questions?
--

Gladys, if I may,

I do

--

we

10

have been discussing the ag bill and we took one

11

version out and we are asking for comments.

12

during this period if Na Kupuna wants to comment, we

13

would be -- we would more than welcome any comments,

14

suggestions to improve the ag bill.

15

process we're in right now.

16

MS. MINCHEW:

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

So

That is the

Right.
So we're trying to find areas that are

18

weak, we're trying to find areas that can strengthen

19

the bill and make it a better bill for everyone.

20

we will welcome the comments.

21

MS. MINCHEW:

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23

MS. MINCHEW:

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

Great.
Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you very much, Mr. Chair.
Ke'eaumoku Kapu will be followed by

Richard McCarty.
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1

MR. KAPU:

Good morning, ladies and gentlemen of the

2

Council.

Mahalo for having me here and give my

3

testimony.

4

about Na Kupuna.

5

don't have to have any Palapala in front of them

6

because everything comes from the

I just wanted to mention a few things
That's all

there.

They

I just wanted to bring a few things up front

7

8

pertaining to the ongoing situations that are

9

happening on the west side.

West Maui is under

10

serious threat.

11

our lives of all who call this sacred island our

12

home has never been in greater peril than at this

13

very moment.

14

voice demand justice and the foreboding threat which

15

creeps unsuspecting into our midst.

16

ask?

17

beautiful island and all its glorious wonder.

18

true -- the truth is a simple word, balance dictated

19

by short-sighted County officials and profit-seeking

20

investors.

21

We're talking sustainability, economically,

22

culturally, ecologically, and they were in the

23

regards to natural resources.

24
25

The quality of our uniqueness of

Pay heed and unite.

It's name is development.

We must in one

What is it, you

Gobbling up our
The

This balance is being greatly disturbed.

Let's explore just a few questions which
affect these issues.

Why does the County continue
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1

to operate in reactional -- on a reactional manner,

2

first creating a problematic situation and then

3

spending millions of taxpayer dollars to bail

4

themselves out?

5

upcoming development of subdivisions not been

6

presented to the communities for discussion?

7

about the water, the key component to all life,

8

which among other things is being diverted from one

9

area of the island to support urbanization in others

Why has both the ongoing and

What

10

clearly in violation of law?

Why continue to

11

develop when all the evidence clearly supports that

12

our island's natural resources are nearly fully

13

tapped already?

14

hold in high priority the preservation of precontact

15

and postcontact archaeological sites as demonstrated

16

by their refusal to allow adequate preservation

17

buffers to protect these areas?

18

effects of development on native species of flora

19

and fauna not addressed while we build up our

20

children?

21

in these acts which violate the public trust, opting

22

to act in benefit of private interests?

23

recent documentation hand-delivered to the Mayor

24

himself regarding various illegal actions conducted

25

by certain County officials and individuals, why is

Why does the County clearly not

Why are the adverse

What is motivating the County to engage
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1

the Mayor not presently addressing these

2

allegations?

3

One thing that we have to understand is that

4

the west side had multitude of land ownership by

5

Pioneer Mill Sugar Company.

6

through fire or scrutiny pertaining to County laws

7

and recommendations reasons why because there was

8

never money in sugar.

9

mandated to pay the equilibrium pertaining to one

They didn't have to go

That the federal government

10

bag of sugar if they couldn't get the percentage of

11

cost per bag.

12

sugar came from Hawaii was only about maybe 3 and

13

about $3.50 if the world market was $7, then the

14

federal government would kick in the other

15

percentage to make sure that these lands were

16

sustainable for agriculture,

17

Now, in reality, Hawaii, one bag of

for agriculture mainly.

The problem we have here right now is the

18

State is putting

now it's the State's

19

responsibilities to mandate pertaining to what

20

subdivisions are.

21

landowners that's purchased large tracts of lands in

22

the subdivision there's a clause,

23

than 20 acres of land, then they have to go through

24

an SMA approval.

25

landowners and developers from subdividing the lands

Now you have these private

if it's greater

So what's to stop these private
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within IS-acre parcels just so they don't have to go

2

through the SMA sub

3

SMA approval?

And, second, what -- what also the gentleman

4

from Hana had mentioned pertaining to land

5

Commission awards, royal patents, those are the

6

numbers that were put together in the great Mihaly

7

of our kingdom once when our kingdom was here.

8

was the structure that provided an equilibrium or a

9

balance, a sustainability from the people that

It

10

labored these lands.

11

into TMK, tax map keys.

12

properties on the west side that one parcel was an

13

LCA, now it includes 30, 40 parcels included into

14

one TMK.

15

device their plan to include all these properties on

16

the one TMK.

17

sold, there's another key for you, County members,

18

all these lands out there are being sold with a

19

warranty title deed.

20

Now these lands have been put
We have multitudes of

This is the way that they were able to

Now, when the -- those lands were

Now if it's sold with a warranty title deed,

21

that's not your department, okay, but I just want to

22

mention that to you because we have a problem here.

23

It's called sustain -- it's called sustenance.

24

people who are trying to making

25

living on agricultural lands by planting whatever

trying to make a
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1

they can, yeah, they have a hard time because of the

2

bill.

3

affect them in the future,

4

they are -- two wrongs don't make a right.

5

they're having a hard time and they need to

6

subdivide.

7

then it doesn't clearly state or stipulate as

8

pertaining to what's going to happen to these

9

so-called gentleman lots in Lahaina.

They don't know how it's really going to
but then at the same time
If

I like what you're doing over here, but

And these

10

companies knew for a fact that the 1998 Agricultural

11

Bill which the County already admitted that it

12

answered -- they passed this bill with abundances of

13

flaws,

14

out that this agricultural bill just passed with all

15

these flaws,

16

Is this going to help sustain our lives here?

they knew.

Yeah.

then we really got a problem coming.

I'm worried.

17

So if they knew straight

I'm worried what's going to

18

happen in the future as pertaining to my kids, what

19

my kids are going to do.

20

go?

21

anymore,

22

you know, and also they issue our meant about --

Where are they going to

Because Hawaii ain't going to be Hawaii

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

24

MR. KAPU:

25

CHAI R ARAKAWA:

and that's the truth.

I just like to

Ke'eaumoku, can you kind of tie it up?

Yeah.
I'm limiting you to --
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MR. KAPU:

About the County opting in problematic

2

situation and spending millions of taxpayer dollars

3

by bailing themselves out.
You know,

4

for the JDI project, let's think

5

about that one, because four,

five million dollars,

6

Cultural Resources Commission gave them 28

7

stipulations in the Cultural Resources Commission

8

that would have been able to scrutinize them enough

9

to even slow them down in the process.

So we got to

10

be a little bit cautious as pertaining to how we

11

work this so-called subdivision charter.

12

in favor of it.

13

you.

14
15

16

Thank you.

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Richard McCarty,
MR. McCARTY:

I'll be watching.

I'm also

Mahalo.

Any questions?

Thank

If not,

followed by Isaac Harp.

Chairman Arakawa, Committee Members, good

17

afternoon.

My name is Richard McCarty.

18

all are in agreement on one thing, and that is that

19

there are some flaws in the current ag bill that

20

need to be closed.

21

some holes in our fences and with respect to the

22

question of a moratorium, do we turn our cattle out

23

and let them run through the holes or do we save

24

them back until we fix the fence?

25

answer to that is obvious.

I think we

The theme of the day, we've got

And I think the

If I came in here today
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1

and told you that I had bad brakes on my pickup, but

2

I'm just going to continue to drive it and hope I

3

don't get into trouble,

4

and maybe more than that.

5

of this County can't continue to use this bill

6

knowing it has flaws and expect that nothing bad

7

will happen.

8

Unfortunately, there are people that might be

9

affected by the ag bill that shouldn't be.

you would think I was a fool
So we can't,

the citizens

Bad things have already happened.

Mr.

10

Watanabe has spoken and others here today that seem

11

to have honest interests in what they do with their

12

properties.

13

the table here today is that there are some people

14

that prefer to slither through those holes in the

15

fences and we're looking for any opportunity to do

16

that and we need to make sure that that isn't a

17

possibility.

I think what we're not laying out on

The problem I see with this new proposal and

18
19

it's honorable to start and try, but it accepts as

20

all the same exceptions in it that the original bill

21

had.

22

by word, but it appears to me that the section that

23

Councilmember Nishiki referred to would let the

24

people who are avoiding responsibilities and fair

25

play with the current ag bill sneak through again.

As I read it, and I haven't compared it word
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1

I think the real point that I would like to make is

2

that there must be public scrutiny on this issue of

3

whether a proposed subdivision is truly an

4

agricultural subdivision or not.

5

evil begins.

6

at that point, the rest of this, as others have

7

observed, is just numbers and letters and words on

8

paper.

9

somebody came in and said you can trust me,

That's where the

And if we don't take a real hard look

So if the public had an opportunity when

I'm a

10

nice guy,

it's going to be ag zoned and ag use,

11

that stage somebody needs to get in and take a

12

serious look and say, are you for real or are you

13

just in here fooling us so you can go ahead and do

14

what you want to do that isn't entirely and fitting

15

with what you're telling us you're going to do.

16

I would suggest that some thought be put into the

17

idea of maybe having this two step or one step where

18

there is sincere and honest inquiry as to whether or

19

not a proposal is actually for subdivision use

20

agriculturally.

21

there aren't exceptions to protect the person who is

22

going to avoid the real spirit of the act.

23

know that you are all conscious and looking at the

24

problem, you know the problems exist and hopefully

25

we'll be able to figure this out.

And,

secondly,

524-2090

So

to make sure that

And I

It's interesting

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

at

INC.

66

LU 9/30/02

1

to look at small issues like Mr. Hirashima's, it's

2

easy to solve an issue like this.

3

issue that covers everybody in the County, not only

4

the people, but the aina itself.

5

taking the time and making an honest inquiry and

6

hopefully we can figure something out that will

7

cause the real evil -- or cure the real evil and

8

shut it down before there are more abuses like we're

9

seeing in West Maui today.

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

12
13

And thank you for

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any questions?

11

But this is an

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Mr. Nishiki.

Yeah, sir.

I have to ask this in

a question.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Yes, please.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Do you know that in this bill that

16

I have that the very reason for the way it's drafted

17

and there may be some improvements like you say that

18

could stand some help, you see if you look under E

19

it says, because there is no E under 18.48.020 under

20

definitions -- excuse me, 18.48.040 under review

21

proper.

22

that you said that is speaking to that little puka.

Because as it stands right now, sir, anyone

23

MR. McCARTY:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

Yes.
Even that little worm, that maggot

is what's occurring.

That E says that the County
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Council shall conduct a public hearing on all

2

applications for agricultural subdivision unless

3

exempted in Section 18.48.030.

4

why -- it lost by a five to four vote in the last

5

Council when we drafted this bill.

6

Alan can tell you, and what we tried to do is put in

7

a public hearing process.

8

public hearing process, that's what this bill

9

addresses.

This is the reason

It's very close,

Right now as you said no

And at least the community, those of you

10

that live here, those of you that want to live here,

11

those of you that care, those of you that love Maui,

12

can be a part of this process.

13

MR. McCARTY:

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

May I answer that?
And even for those that want to

subdivide, that they will be accountable to us.

16

MR. McCARTY:

May I answer that question?

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

MR. McCARTY:

Sure.

Thank you.

The problem that I see is that

19

your provision 18.48.030 has too many exemptions and

20

the public hearing provision says unless you are

21

exempted under 030, then you have to have a public

22

hearing.

23

come in, for instance, if I want a subdivision and

24

concoct a way to comply with one of these exemptions

25

and thereby avoid the public hearing.

We need to expand that to so that I can't
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1
2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:
flaw,
MR. McCARTY:

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

I guess, Wayne, you didn't want an

answer to that question.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

MR. McCARTY:

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

will you?

I'm sorry, yes,

I will.

Thank you, Richard.

Any -- Isaac Harp, followed by Nadine Awana

9

11

Thank you.

Okay.

6

10

And if you can find that

I would appreciate a call.

3

5

Yeah.

Chase.
MR. HARP:

Hello, Mr. Chair and Council Members.

I came

12

here basically unprepared for this today, but I know

13

the issue of development of housing and so far

14

gentlemen estates and agricultural land and

15

inappropriate development on agricultural lands.

16

think we need to take a step back and look at these

17

lands again.

18

land designated as agriculture should not be in

19

agriculture designation.

20

agriculture, you can't grow things on some of the

21

land.

22

aside immediately is any arable land that are

23

agriculture prohibit any kind of development on any

24

of those lands.

25

Pacific we're in a very precarious situation like

I

Like I mentioned earlier, some of the

They don't fit in

And I think one of the things you need to set

We're out here in the middle of the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

."i?4-?0c)0

69

LU 9/30/02

1

with the dock strike possibly come up.

From what I

2

hear we have, besides what we have in our

3

refrigerators and freezers,

4

supermarkets in the islands, we have a five-day

5

supply of food for the population, so we really need

6

to be moving into self sustainability.

7

encourage the County to look into the US Department

8

of Agriculture and get involved with the University

9

of Hawaii Agriculture Department and see if we can

in our warehouses and

I would

10

get something moving where we can really facilitate

11

agriculture in the islands.

12

imports, the cheap price,

13

the authority, but I would really like to see some

14

kind of surcharge placed on imported products and

15

the money that's coming off of those surcharges

16

should go to facilitate our local farmers and cattle

17

ranchers and things like that.

18

help these guys out.

19

And I think the

I don't know if you have

We really need to

And as far as the taxes go,

I think you

20

should based on the property tax for the agriculture

21

guys on what their income is.

22

any income, you're losing money, how are you going

23

to pay that property tax?

24

these guys.

25

these properties for agricultural, the real farmers.

If they don't have

It's real difficult for

You need to restructure the taxing on
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And as far as the water goes, a lot of these

1

2

guys getting these big subdivision things, taking

3

our drinking water and stuff, and they're putting in

4

golf courses and something, and put all our drinking

5

water on the golf courses and stuff.

6

wants to develop these kind of tourist type of

7

development,

8

own, possibly desalination or something else.

9

taking water that we need for agriculture and for

If somebody

I think they should be supplying their
Not

So something needs to be done.

10

our drinking water.

11

We need some drastic changes here, and I hope the

12

County Council can move forward facilitating farming

13

here in the islands will maintain towards self

14

sustainability.

15
16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

19

Any questions for Isaac?

Thank you,

Isaac.

17
18

Thank you.

Nadine Awana Chase,
Cuhill, either an A or a U.
MS. CHASE:

Mahalo.

followed by John Cahill.
Nadine.

Aloha, Council Chair Arakawa, Council

20

Members.

My name is Nadine Awana Chase.

21

to represent as an individual, but more importantly

22

as a mother of three.

23

kupunas who came up here and, you know, Auntie

24

Gladys Minchew, all these people travel so far to

25

give their testimony and it's valid.

I wanted to acknowledge

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

I'm here

S24-?OCjO

I hear both

INC.

71

LU 9/30/02

1

sides there's a conflict, but ultimately we are

2

talking about providing a solution for the farmers.

3

Where the lands are designated agriculture, then it

4

should be used as agriculture, end of story.

5

is being developed for other purposes, then we

6

definitely need a monitoring program of some kind, a

7

review process, whatever the case is.

8

flawed and we must stop it before our children

9

inherit this problem.

10
11

can do it today.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Mahalo.

Thank you.

Any questions for Nadine?

13

John Cahill,

15

The system is

We can do it together and we

12

14

If it

Thank you, Nadine.

followed by Sean Lester.

I'll

take a break right off John speaks.
MR. CAHILL:

Good afternoon.

My name is John Cahill.

I'm

16

a licensed contractor and a resident with a family

17

on Maui for 20 years.

18

testimony a few times while I've been sitting here

19

trying to figure out where I fit into this whole

20

picture.

21

times in the past opposing irresponsible

22

consider to be irresponsible development in

23

sensitive areas on Maui.

24

wondering if I'm on the other side of the fence, and

25

if so, is it because I climbed the fence or the

And I've rewritten my

I have testified in front of you several
what I

Now I kind of come to you
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1

fence moved?

I'm really trying to figure it out,

2

I've got a little soul searching going on here and

3

I'll tell you why.

4

ag bill came into effect I purchased a 72-acre

5

parcel out in Haiku with two partners.

6

trying to read between the lines when these laws

7

keep changing so I'm thinking, okay, by the new ag

8

bill I can have six parcels on here, what are you

9

telling me?

A couple years ago after the new

Well, it's half gulch,

Now, we're

so, you know,

10

I'm probably not going to be able to make a farm

11

that's going to pay a million dollars mortgage for

12

the land, plus something to live on with what --

13

unless we start farming something that's not legal.

14

And so, you know, what we thought next, well, okay,

15

a good use of this land, we want open spaces, we

16

want it to be agriculturally related, maybe some

17

little equestrian estates, you know, that's sort of

18

in keeping with what's going on Maui now.

19

word gentleman estate comes up.

20

it, you know, with that kind of investment -- Plus

21

let me backtrack a moment.

22

land, we were

23

would have no County water available to us.

24

immediately you're into a well,

25

infrastructure involved.

The dirty

Well, let's face

When we bought this

had to sign a thing that say we
So

too, and the

Mind you, we're only
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1

trying with three partners to make a nice open space

2

horne for ourselves.

3

subdivision with giant profits.

4

even in 2-acre neighborhoods.

5

me.

6

the idea of farming more in my retirement, because I

7

can't afford to pay my mortgage doing it now,

8

setting myself up, positioning according to the

9

rules that you people have supposedly set for it.

We're not looking to create a
I don't like living
I like space around

That's just the kind of person I am.

I like

so I'm

10

Maybe I have misunderstood the intent, but we have

11

this piece of land that was basically abandoned

12

pineapple land.

13

furrows, old wild grass, and we're attempting to

14

reclaim it into some pasture land and some farming.

15

It may not sustain us, we may have to sell

16

each planning to sell one parcel and keep one and

17

make it work.

18

thing to do, but I

19

that's what a lot of people here would pass judgment

20

on us as doing.

21

There's plastic allover it,

we're

I don't feel like this is an evil
kind of get that feeling that

To make it economically viable, like Sumner

22

said, you can't put a moratorium out and turn people

23

into farmers.

24

people can afford to farm here.

25

clear to the source of the large landowners like A&B

You need to create vehicles by which
I think backing up
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1

and Maui Pine and designating some land that they

2

will sell to people who come through with viable

3

agricultural processes to lay before you that they

4

could then purchase land that won't be allowed to be

5

just thrown into a rezoned ag piece but into a

6

larger farmable piece so that this land can be

7

purchased at a price that will allow farming to be

8

able to be economically viable.

9

costs of land on Maui, no farmer is going to make it

With the upfront

The farmers that you have talked about, the

10

go now.

11

gentleman that was here first,

12

for 20 years.

13

the kind of land costs to lay down that we have to

14

do now.

I'm sure, you know, he didn't have

So, second of all,

15

he's been doing it

I think if you're going to

16

do a moratorium on anything,

it should be on

17

rezoning.

18

because the County's denied me water.

19

talking about rezoning land In Makena.

20

it won't be ag land any more and you can increase

21

the density, but what's the difference,

22

rezoning ag land.

23

drilling wells underneath my well that I have had to

24

drill.

25

from the County,

I have been forced to drill a well
Now we're
Well, then

you're

And then there's talk about

The water that I won't be allowed to buy
I have to drill myself, and then
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1

taking that around to this rezoned land in Makena?

2

I don't understand how that's fair.
Anyway,

3

I'm just kind of laying it out to

4

you,

trying to understand what this -- letting you

5

know what the moratorium would do to me, and trying

6

to fit into your process however I can see.

7

about it.

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

9

Johnson.

10

All right.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Questions?

Yes.

That's

Councilmember

Are you aware that the

11

moratorium wouldn't do anything to you because you

12

have six lots and less and the moratorium does not

13

apply to you?

14
15
16

MR. CAHILL:

It doesn't apply to a next subdivision that

we would do?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It would not apply in the case

17

where any subdivision of six or fewer lots.

18

would not be impacted.

19

MR. CAHILL:

Oh,

I thought it might apply.

So you

Well we

20

apply -- our first subdivision is for just three

21

lots because we need to, you know, try and do that

22

more simply, and then we were -- we will each

23

individually reapply for another subdivision

24

sometime down the road.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Well, if that ends up being six or
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1

fewer lots, then this would not apply to you, so,

2

you know, you're alarmed for nothing.

3

MR. CAHILL:

Okay.

Well, alarming is maybe one part of

4

it, but the other point I would like to make, which

5

I think is pretty viable, is that you have to go

6

further back to the source with this whole process

7

and try and provide low cost land that's available

8

for farming that isn't going to be subject to the

9

upfront burden that a farmer would, you know, incur

10

to try to make a farm go on Maui.

11

the clarification.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

But thank you for

Okay.

Thank you.

John,

just for clarification,

14

I believe if you check, you're probably allowed to

15

make eight lots in 72 acres.

16
17

MR. CAHILL:

Actually not.

The parcel that we purchased

was already subdivided at one point.

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

19

MR. CAHILL:

Oh, okay.

And we would -- anyway, so we were able to

20

get -- it was allocated that way and passed down

21

like you talked about before to us.

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Yeah.

At the original subdivision,

23

you have to decide how you're going to allow future

24

subdivisions, is the way the bill currently is.

25

MR. CAHILL:

Yeah.

And that's the way it was passed down
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to us, so that's why we

1

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

3

MR. CAHILL:

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

5

MR. CAHILL:

Okay.

That's why you're only six.

Yeah.
Okay.

The water issue I think is kind of

6

interesting one, too, but that's for another day.

7

tell you, when we had to sign off on not ever

8

applying for water and it seems interesting that the

9

County would then be talking about drilling wells in
Haiku and maybe taking water around the island.

10
11

I

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

12

That's another discussion that needs to

happen, but not today.

13

MR. CAHILL:

Okay.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

15

Thank you for your time.

Thank you, John.

At this point I'm going to take a ten-minute

16

recess.

17

And, Sean, you'll be the first testifier when

18

we return.

Recess.

(Gavel.)

3:18 p.m.

19

RECESS:

20

RECONVENE:

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22

(Gavel.)

23

following Sean is Kay I think it's Landow.

3:30 p.m.

24

?:

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Call the land use meeting back to order.
Our next testifier is Sean Lester.

Loudon.
Loudon.

Okay.

Kay Loudon.
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Sean.

1

2

MR. LESTER:

Okay, Mr. Chairman and members,

first I'll be

3

testifying as a board member of Maui Tomorrow, and

4

then I'll be kind of going off on my own after some

5

of the things I have heard here.

6

would like to state that in Councilmember Molina's

7

Committee there is a water allocation bill and until

8

that comes out of Committee we honestly don't know

9

what's happening, whether that water is being

First of all,

I

10

promised to developers or how much percentage is for

11

ag purposes.

12

for the moratorium is based -- one of the main

13

reasons for that basis has to do with the fact that

14

we honestly don't know what the allocation of water

15

is on the island because the water indeed does drive

16

what is happening as far as our development is

17

concerned.

18

And so quite honestly I think the need

And having worked with Mr. John Summers on

19

the original bill, the original ag bill, we realized

20

that perfect agricultural land management cannot be

21

accomplished in one bill and that it would be

22

necessary to revisit the bills as pukas begin to

23

develop.

24

in jeopardy.

25

period of any ag subdivisions that have been

The original intent of the ag bill is now
It is time to have a cooling off
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1

submitted for review or approval and have not yet

2

been approved.

3

period of time and be long enough for gathering a

4

wide ranging views of the problems which are

5

occurring.

6

issues and I believe that the language in LU-5

7

addresses a large portion of the main issues.

8

ask you to please vote for this temporary ordinance.

9

Okay.

This period should be for a set

In the past this has been done for water

If we keep subdividing ag lands as population

10

increases, we will keep losing ago

11

gentleman spoke eloquently for that.

12

And I

The first

What happens is -- Now I'm going to be

13

speaking for myself.

14

we'll be visiting that more in the future.

15

the things that happens is as you get subdivisions

16

of ag lands keep occurring in each generation

17

subdivides more and more until the ag lands are no

18

more than a residential reserve for a family over

19

generations.

20

That's been happening until the plots are so minini

21

they can't even subside anymore.

22

Okay.

That was Maui Tomorrow and
One of

We see that in Asia all the time.

Yeah, one of the things, too, is I'm

23

asking to please review with the Big Island

24

government their new laws on land use.

25

something that's really important.

The Council
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1

may -- and also add perhaps another point, the

2

Council may at its discretion review any subdivision

3

as listed in the exempted areas, that's listed as a

4

18.48.030.

5

the discretionary process which the review

6

subdivision approval is being circumvented, then you

7

can go back and review it again.

8

a two-part process is really good.

If the overall intent or it is felt that

I think that's

And these are just scribbles that I can get

9

10

out a little bit closer.

But basically, you know,

11

if you exempt it, and they find a hole, go back in

12

and plug it.

13

do that.

14

was the gentleman that was saying that he had a

15

million dollars mortgage for a 70 plus acre place

16

and who will make it economically feasible.

17

this a lot where people buy the land, then suddenly

18

they mind themselves economically strapped.

19

this happening with the vacation rentals, we find it

20

happening with people that buy ag land, and a

21

portion of that I believe is driven because people

22

don't really have -- there's no vision here as to

23

what's supposed to be happening within our ag

24

agricul-

25

period.

Leave yourself a place where you can

And also, another thing that came up, too,

We find

We find

substructure and within land use zoning
We don't follow what's on the books and
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1

then we scramble around trying to plug holes and if

2

someone is already through, well, everything is

3

okay.

4

review process in the entire point.

So please leave yourself a discretionary

The wonderful gentleman here that came from

5
6

Hana kept hitting on something that's called

7

sustainability.

8

written into the laws, then we can't make it.

9

you leave that as your ethical guiding light,

10

If
I

think you'll do quite well.
I think that's it for me.

11
12

If there's not sustainability

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Sean.

And because we have a time limit,

13

I'm going

14

to really limit questions unless they're very

15

specific.

16

MR. LESTER:

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

18

MS. LOUDON:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Kay Landau followed by David Johnson.

Honorable Chairman and Council Members, my

19

name is Kalista Loudon and I'm testifying as a

20

citizen.

21

building on ag lands definitely be done.

22

we all know that the ag bill has loopholes in it and

23

that developers are able to use and carve up ag

24

lands into -- into housing developments.

25

ag bill is strengthened,

I am requesting that the moratorium on

Until the

I definitely recommend that
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1

no more development be allowed on ag lands and also

2

someone earlier was speaking about looking into the

3

rezoning process that occurs when you can take ag

4

lands and go in and turn them into housing

5

developments.

6

mainland developers to look at our beautiful island

7

as a cash crop and it's certainly not an

8

agricultural cash crop that they're looking at.

9

It's just been much too easy for

There seems to be an apparent schism between

10

so-called environmentalists and developers.

11

issue as I see it as a resident

12

perspective

13

Maui with a rubber stamp approval process which is a

14

similar process that has been occurring on the

15

mainland United States regarding the logging of the

16

last of our forests in Oregon, Washington and

17

California.

18

at the forestry departments, and unless there was

19

citizen intervention, which there was very little

20

citizen intervention because who could watch it

21

closely enough, these permits were being issued on a

22

daily basis.

23

the forests on the mainland similarly to the

24

desecration of the agricultural lands of Maui that I

25

see proceeding at an alarming rate.

lS

The

from a resident's

that development is proceeding on

I saw this process occurring at the

That ended up in the desecration of
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Most of the development, as I understand it

1

2

on Maui, has taken place in the past 15 years in

3

Kihei, Wailea, Kahului.

4

this and the rampant development which is currently

5

being proposed has threatened to kill the goose that

6

laid the golden egg.

7

Maui on vacation, the reason that this is a

8

desirable place to live is because it's not San

9

Diego and it's not Honolulu.

The further expansion of

The reason that people come to

If you allow the

10

mainland developers to come in and turn this into

11

San Diego and Honolulu as much as you prize the

12

economic joys that the tourists bring, you're going

13

to lose those very tourists and you're going to lose

14

the beauty of what we have.

15

We currently import 95 percent of the food on

16

Maui.

We have a dock strike right now.

17

a war and a dock strike that stops the imports of

18

food on this island for any period of time

19

whatsoever, agriculture is all of a sudden going to

20

become a more important issue than it has.

21

Agricultural farmers and agriculture has been driven

22

out and down because of mainland prices of

23

commercial produce that are subsidized.

24

farmer grow onions for 10 cents a pound?

25

the rest of the Kula farmers can tell you what has
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1

happened when someone puts in a thousand acres of

2

onions over on Oahu and all of a sudden the onion

3

growers on Maui can no longer compete.
The only agriculture that can actually

4

5

compete in the marketplace is organic produce.

6

They're the only farmers that have been actually

7

growing and subsiding.

8

percent a year for the past 12 years consecutively.

9

What other segment of agriculture can make these

Organic has been growing 20

10

claims?

I would like to see rather than lip service

11

to agriculture, lip service to keeping lands in ag,

12

to have subsidies and have bonuses corne for actually

13

developing agriculture on Maui and proceeding with

14

larger tracts of agriculture on Maui rather than

15

turning them into developments under the ag label.
Thank you very much for allowing me to

16
17

testify today.

18

important to me.

19

agriculture and I feel very passionate about the

20

environment and you'll be seeing me again.

21

you.

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23
24
25

Okay.

This is an issue that is very
I feel very passionate about

Thank you.

David Johnston,
MR. JOHNSTON:

Thank

followed by Mark Walker.

Aloha, Chairman and members.

Thank you for

this opportunity to speak with you this afternoon.
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1

I am in support of this revision to the ag bill for

2

a temporary moratorium on ag subdivisions and public

3

review of ag subdivisions.

4

importance for the County of Maui to put

5

agricultural land preservation as a number one

6

priority.

7

agricultural areas are compatible with agriculture.

8

I believe many ag subdivisions presently are not

9

compatible with agriculture.

It is of utmost

We must ensure that activities in

That is why it is time

10

to stop ag subdivisions for just a while to relook

11

at our law on the books and determine if the

12

public's agricultural interests are best being

13

protected.

14

moratorium is set for, but let me suggest that at

15

least a six-month moratorium can give Maui County

16

enough time to develop an ordinance that will help

17

guide growth in agriculture lands that are

18

compatible with agriculture.

19

I'm not familiar with how long this

In the future as we develop and review the ag

20

bill to be more compatible with agriculture, let us

21

be careful to develop language for an ordinance that

22

will not be challenged by developers or landowners

23

who have nonagricultural interests.

24
25

Let's see.

According to a legal memorandum

for the New York Secretary of State, moratoria have
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1

been upheld in New York where they are of reasonable

2

and limited duration where legitimate efforts are

3

being pursued to enact or amend land use regulations

4

and where all procedural requirements have been

5

complied with.

6

allowing usages of property which will not frustrate

7

the purpose of the moratorium and should consider

8

providing a relief mechanism to ensure that some

9

reasonable use may be made of property subject to a

A municipality should consider

10

moratorium.

11

common and the shortest ones are least likely to be

12

challenged.

13

Today the use of moratoria is very

Then I would -- I would also ask that you

14

consider that we change the County Charter to

15

require mandatory referendum zoning ordinance.

16

this would do would basically require that any

17

rezoning of land for large ag subdivisions be

18

approved first by a town wide or a Countywide

19

popular vote plus a majority of votes in the area of

20

the subdivision where the project is located.

21

would also say that this County Charter should say

22

state that every initiative or referendum measure

23

submitted to the voters which involves the rezoning

24

of any parcels or parcels of land in the town be

25

approved by a majority of the voters residing In the
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1

ward or precinct of that town in which any part of

2

the parcel or parcels is located.

3

I also feel that we need enforcement for this

4

moratorium and ag bill and must be followed up with

5

a responsibility trust the public gives the County

6

and State Administration.

7

a permanent forum for sustainability issues be set

8

up for volunteer scientists, environmental experts,

9

people of the public that will sit on this sort of

I would also suggest that

10

volunteer commission called Permanent Forum For

11

Sustainability Issues that would part of the

12

legislative branch of government review the

13

administrative branch departments and have

14

benchmarks to make sure that the Departments of

15

Planning, Land Use and various other departments of

16

the Administration are meeting the benchmarks

17

towards sustainability.

18

food self-sufficiency and energy self-sufficiency

19

here in Maui County.

20

help make sure that agricultural lands stay in ag

21

lands so that we can become self-sufficient in food.

22
23
24
25

One of them would be for

And that's I think going to

Thank you very much.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you,

Any questions?

David.

Thank you.

Mark Walker,

followed by Glenn Shepherd.
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1

MR. WALKER:

Good afternoon, Chairman and members.

My

2

name is Mark Walker.

I work for a local development

3

company.

4

individual who owns a 2-acre ag parcel in Kula and

5

whose family owns property in Kula since the late

6

1800s.

7

own in Kula is zoned agriculture.

8

historically has been in agricultural use and today

9

it remains in agricultural use.

I am here today to testify as an

The approximately 100 acres of land that we
This property

We have no current

10

plans to take this property out of active farming.

11

Having said that, my family strongly -- is strongly

12

opposed to the bill that requests a moratorium on ag

13

subdivisions.

14

several reasons.

15

We disagree with this request for

First, a moratorium indicates that there is a

16

problem with the current Ag Zoning Ordinance?

17

What's the problem?

18

that agricultural subdivisions are being approved at

19

a rapid rate.

20

Council approved the revised Ag Zoning Ordinance in

21

1999 with its sliding scale component it effectively

22

eliminated the economic attractiveness of ag

23

subdivisions for large landowners.

24

checked with the Land Use and Codes and they

25

verified that in 2002 there have only been two new

Ms. Johnson made a statement

I believe these erroneous.

When the

It worked.
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1

ag subdivision applications this year that are did

2

greater than 10 lots.

3

ag subdivisions?

Where is the proliferation of

There's no problem to fix.

Secondly, this bill is being couched as a way

4

5

to save ag lands when really it is an

6

antidevelopment bill.

7

spade.

8

land in open space.

9

is an abundance of ag land on Maui.

So let's call a spade a

Maui has over a quarter million acres of ag
We're not running short.

There

What we really

10

need is more farmers.

The request for a moratorium

11

is a

12

with an eye towards further limiting the rights of

13

ag land owners to subdivide their property.

so that work can be started on legislation

As a family,

14

we have and want to continue to

15

have the right to subdivide our property if we so

16

desire.

17

handed down from generation to generation.

18

further restriction on ag subdivisions will only

19

further economically impact our family and others

20

like ours in the Up-Country area.

21

what's wrong with creating large lot subdivisions on

22

ag zoned land anyway?

23

housing choices and one of these should be the

24

ability to live a country lifestyle but without

25

having to buy 5- or 10-acre pieces of property.

This is traditionally how land has been
A

Having said that,

Communities need a variety of
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1

large ag subdivisions were not allowed.

I would not

2

have been able to buy my 2-acre parcel in Kula and

3

raise my two children in the rural lifestyle they so

4

love.

What's wrong with this?
I hear the word gentleman's estate bandied

5
6

about a lot.

I want to

I would like to consider

7

myself a gentleman, but if anybody came to my

8

property, they would know it's not an estate.

9

have a nice house,

I have a yard,

I

I have fruit

10

trees, half my property is being run with goats.

11

neighbor is a goat farmer and he runs goats on my

12

property.

So I would say 50 percent of my property

13

is in ago

What's wrong with that?

14

leases land from me.

15

Warren.

16

My

Warren Watanabe

I know Warren.

Talk to

You heard him testify earlier.
There needs to be an accounting of the ag

17

lands and property.

18

suitable for agriculture.

19

a survey done.

20

have done it on the Big Island where they classify

21

ag into different categories, prime, A number 1,

22

whatever.

23

body and asking to subdivide prime ag or whatever

24

the law is, then that should have greater scrutiny

25

for sure.

All the ag land on Maui is not
I think there needs to be

They have done it on Oahu.

They

And I think if you're coming before a

But, again, all land is not -- is not
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1

suitable for ag and I don't think you can legislate

2

that people do ag on their land.

3

America.
And on the other hand,

4

That's -- This is

I also agree that all

I'm in the development

5

development is not good.

6

business and I see a lot of horrible development.

7

see development I think is good that people don't

8

like.

9

don't think is good.

10

I

I see development that people like that I

one to pin down.

I mean, it's -- it's a hard

I think you have a tough job.

But, excuse me, in conclusion, I would just

11

12

say that before a moratorium is even considered, the

13

case needs to be made that there's a problem.

14

don't believe that that's been demonstrated.

15

want to continue to work on the ag bill,

16

ahead and do that.

17

proposals, then go for that.

18

should do a knee jerk moratorium when I don't

19

believe there's a problem that exists.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

21

22

I
If you

I say go

And if you want to make

Thank you.

But I don't think we

Thank you.

Thank you, Mark.

Glenn Shepherd, followed by Jack Naiditch.
MR. SHEPHERD:

Good afternoon, fellow Mauians.

It's

23

lamentable that there are four Council members not

24

present here.

25

hearing more than anybody else:

And they're the ones that need this
Hokama, Carroll and
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Cane.

They should be filling those seats.

And I do

2

not like to see my Councilmen not know what the hell

3

is going on.

4

they do not have the chance to ask questions and so

5

forth.

They have not heard the testimony,

I'm against this moratorium on ag lands.

6
7

should be a hell of a lot more than that.

8

be a complete prohibition of taking of ag lands.

9

This is the only stuff that keeps us from

It

It should

10

starvation.

11

that came out of the Nation -- latest National

12

Geographic which kind of puts us in a focus of what

13

we're up against.

14

of topsoil is all that stands between much of the

15

world and starvation.

16

of agricultural land is lost to erosion,

17

salinization and other forms of soil degradation.

18

Less topsoil means less food.

19

lower global yields by 13 percent since World War

20

II.

21

working group on land degradation, calls it the root

22

of all socioeconomic problems in developing nations.

23

And that puts us right there in that particular part

24

of the theater.

25

And I want to read to you something

It says here six to eight inches

Yet each year a huge swathe

Degraded soils have

A soil scientist, chair of an international

Now,

some people are -- don't like this idea

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

524-2090

INC.

93

LU 9/30/02

1

of not being able to do something with their land.

2

This is land that is going belong to their children,

3

their children's children.

4

look on this group here and say, oh, what the hell

5

were those people doing?

6

us, too, the future?

And they're going to

Why didn't they think of

Now, that doesn't mean that you can't have

7

8

subdivisions developed.

Let me give you a good

9

example up in Wailuku Heights.

Was owned by Wailuku

10

Sugar Company, back in the '40s,

11

down the year that they did that, decided they would

12

subdivide some properties up there.

13

properties were agriculturally impossible to farm.

14

All they could do is run cattle on them.

15

set this thing aside from their sugar.

16

their sugarcane fields untouched.

17

those things and used them for years until who knows

18

somebody said, need the Palapala.

19

subdivision up there.

20

rocky, it was too steep, and some smart bugger at

21

Wailuku Sugar said let's subdivide that.

22

no problem with that.

23

live.

24

those -- much of those areas.

25

I'm not able to pin

Now, those

But they
They left

They developed

But that's a nice

It was land that was too

I've got

But it's a nice place to

And you can do this with all those --

Now, the State has done numerous studies.
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Here's two of them here.

2

because I didn't want to carry it.

About the

3

productivity of our lands on Maui.

All you have to

4

do is go to one of these books and find out which is

5

appropriate for what kind of activity.

6

have all been done.

7

refocusing of our objectives and thinking of the

8

future because that's all we've got.

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Jack,

10

Thank you.

Thank you, Wayne.

and you're going to have to pronounce

your last name for me,

12

testifier,

13

that wanted to testify?
MR. NAIDITCH:

The studies

But what we needed here is a

11

14

I didn't bring the big one

Jack,

followed by our last

DeGray Vanderbilt.

Is there anybody else

If not.

My name is Jack Naiditch.

And I appreciate

15

the opportunity to testify, Chairman and Council

16

Members.

17

and so we have a direct stake in the outcome of what

18

is happening here.

19

testimony about doing horne work, about figuring out

20

what the problems are,

21

are and moving forward.

22

homework before I carne here and I have a couple

23

comments.

24
25

I'm in-house counsel to Smith Development

Today we've heard a lot of

resolving what the problems
And so I did a little

The first comment I would like to make is on
Ms. Johnson's bill and particularly in her letter
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1

sent to the Council in April wherein she says that

2

the agricultural subdivisions continue to be

3

approved at a rapid rate.

4

because being in the development business I haven't

5

seen a rapid approval of subdivisions, particularly

6

after the ag bill was passed.

7

economically much more difficult to develop ag

8

subdivisions.

9

statistics.

I was surprised by this

It became

So I looked at LUCA files and
And what I came up with is over the

10

last seven years and, these statistics are pretty

11

much -- I think they're accurate because I thought I

12

did them right, but I might be off by one or two,

13

over the last seven years there's been 300 --

14

there's been 639 subdivisions receiving final

15

approval.

16

urban, and agricultural has been 249.

17

Of that 45 have been rural, 345 have been

I then looked at the rate

rate of approval

18

of ag subdivisions that were larger than six lots

19

because, of course, that's what is in Ms. Jo Anne

20

Johnson's bills, because six lots or less is exempt.

21

There have been over the past six years except for

22

three large Hawaiian Homelands subdivisions which I

23

didn't look at, there have been 20 an ag

24

subdivisions of more than six lots that have

25

received final approval.

Five in '97, two in '98,
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two in '99, three in 2000, five in 2001, and three

2

in 2002.

3

subdivided for those 20 ag subdivisions is 390 lots.

4

I would suggest to you that this hardly represents a

5

rapid rate of approval of agricultural subdivisions.

6

So I think we need to look at the first premise and

7

see what's the problem here and is that really a

8

problem, the rapid rate of subdivision approval.

9

The second point that I looked at was Ms.

The total number of lots that have been

10

Johnson's statement about the decision in the Big

11

Island case, the decision by Judge Ibarra in the

12

Hokulia case.

13

large ag subdivision project.

14

170 lots.

15

the Big Island judge found that the project violated

16

state law because it was really an urban project

17

disguised as an agricultural project.

18

important to understand that he made this finding

19

because what he did look is he looked at the

20

covenants, conditions and restrictions, the CC&Rs

21

that the developer put on the property.

22

developer imposed on buyers a restriction preventing

23

them from engaging in any agricultural activity

24

without the approval of the homeowners association.

25

Well, that's a significant, severe restriction.

That was a project which is a very
I think it was over

They were all I-acre lots and it's true
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1

then the developer went even further and he said, by

2

the way, if you engage in agricultural activity, any

3

money you make from it, you don't keep.

4

the homeowners association.

5

through this and said this is not an agricultural

6

subdivision, this is an urban subdivision.

It comes to

So the judge looked

I would submit to you that on Maui we have an

7
8

ordinance in place that deals with this problem.

9

And I am speaking about the new ag ordinance that
that was designed in 1998, Section 19.30A.040

10

was

11

of the Maui County Code specifically provides that

12

no deed, lease, agreement of sale, mortgage or other

13

instrument of conveyance shall contain any covenant

14

or clause which restricts directly or indirectly the

15

operation of agricultural activities on lands within

16

the Agricultural District.

17

enacted with the 1998 ag bill passed by the Council.

18

This bill is far more comprehensive than the bills

19

on any of the other islands, the Big Island, Oahu,

20

or Kauai, and it was designed to deal with this type

21

of abuse.

22

see this kind of abuse, do something about it,

23

you've got the right to do it under the ordinance.

24

Finally, I think homework has to be done on

25

This was a provision

So my suggestion to the Council is if you

the underlying premise of are we really promoting
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ago

Are we really promoting ag by this moratorium?

2

I think the Council has to see and hear evidence on

3

whether agricultural activity is viable on this

4

island.

5

front of us.

6

know that we have had testimony earlier that people

7

can't make it on ag without tariffs.

8

industry here enjoys a phenomenal price tariff.

9

There's been suggestions that we impose other

I don't know whether there's evidence in
I have never seen the evidence.

I

The sugar

10

tariffs on other higher value added products and

11

there's been suggestions that we help farmers with

12

tax abatement if they're real farmers, which I think

13

is a wonderful idea.

14

Council at this point has sufficient evidence to say

15

that there's going to be people stepping up to farm

16

their land if there's a moratorium on ag

17

subdivisions.

18

front of it before it makes a decision to go forward

19

with the moratorium to protect farmers and to

20

promote farming.

21
22
23
24
25

But I don't know that the

I think that evidence has to be in

Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

DeGray Vanderbilt.

Thanks,

Jack.

Followed

by Lance Holten.
MR. VANDERBILT:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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DeGray Vanderbilt, a resident of Molokai where they

2

take the ag business very seriously.

3

me, let me get my notes.

4

support a short moratorium on the ag bill for a

5

number of reasons.

6

to get something passed back In 1998 with the idea

7

that there would be some movement to try to correct

8

the flaws in it.

9

the flaws that was done without a moratorium.

10
11

And, excuse

Anyway, I am here today to

One, the ag bill was passed just

There was no movement to correct
And

it's continued to allow people to operate.
And at a meeting I attended here a couple of

12

months ago all the Councilmen, even the ones that

13

aren't here today, were saying that there's flaws in

14

the ag bill, there's flaws in the ag bill.

15

there's flaws in the ag bill, set up a short

16

moratorium.

17

don't know what it takes to pass anything today.

18

seems like Councilmember Molina with his questions

19

about how this could be the end of Ulupalakua Ranch

20

if it passes, I think I would have to disagree with

21

Councilmember Molina respectfully.

22

moratorium could pass and there could be exemptions

23

for all the things that Mr. Erdman was talking about

24

whether it be subdivision for conservation lands,

25

critical habitat lands, easements, or leases that do

Well, if

You have five people here today.

It

I think this
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with agriculture, fine,

just add those in.

Nobody

2

is here for this moratorium to put small farmers or

3

Mr. Erdman out of business.
You know, you talk about there was one

4

man from Lahaina that's been here for 35

5

member

6

years and he was

"1

he tried to sell me a donkey out in the lobby for

8

$200.

9

house property taxes going up.

he has goats and he has cows and

But he was -- but, anyway, he was saying
And we have seen

10

that allover the place with the ability to develop

11

large parcels of land, 300, 400, 800 acres of land

12

into gentleman estate ag subdivisions for land

13

speculation.

14

over the place, even on Molokai.

15

testified either here or before or Planning

16

Commission that they were giving away ag land at

17

$27,000 an acre.

18

It's pushed the value of land up all
Molokai Ranch

Well, that's pretty expensive.

But on the other hand, what I passed out to

19

you was the problem, the speaker before me said

20

there doesn't seem to be a problem.

21

problem.

22

and a half miles of pristine shoreline on Molokai

23

that got passed by Mr. Goode in 45 days without any

24

assurances from Mr. Goode that this was consistent

25

with the community plan or the General Plan or other

Well, here's a

Here's a 216-1ot subdivision along five
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1

state land use laws.

If you look at the comment

2

sheet that's on the very last or next-to-last page

3

here, it shows that the Department of Planning

4

Director never even responded to the preliminary

5

comments on this before it was passed by Mr. Goode.

6

This is an administrative action.

7

know that under the County Code administrative

8

actions need to be consistent with -- with the

9

intent of the General Plan and the community plans.

And all of you

10

This was passed out any -- unless Mr. Goode has made

11

that determination somewhere else, but Mr. Min never

12

made

13

whether it was or not.

14

made any -- made any declaration as to

There's a lot of other things in here

15

regarding the code.

16

But if you look at the purpose and the intent of the

17

ag subdivision law and just subdivision law in

18

general, you look at our community plan, other

19

community plans, they all want just some public

20

public hearing to get involved.

21

ranch subdivision down here is an urban development.

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23

MR. VANDERBILT:

I'm not going to go into it.

I mean,

this major

Gary, can you start tying it up?
Well,

I will, but I think you

24

the other guys some time, too.

25

know.

But I'll try, you
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I'm giving you a lot of time.

2

MR. VANDERBILT:

People come out here and, you know, Mr.

3

Blumer-Buell came down from Hana and he got a little

4

short-changed, I thought, but that's just my

5

opinion.

6

get it up.

But I'll try to -- I'll just try to really

But this is -- this is just something you

7

8

look at the General Plan, you look at the community

9

plans.

And if I can just

I'm just going to

10

mention one thing and one of the major themes in the

11

theme one was to protect Maui County's agricultural

12

land and rural identity.

13

Plan.

14

agricultural lands for continued pursuit of both

15

land intensive and labor intensive ag pursuits.

16

This action will also achieve preservation of open

17

space resource.

18

so bad about this kind of subdivision along pristine

19

shorelines, is that -- that when we did our

20

community plan, we looked at ag, we knew this could

21

be used as pasture land or for whatever else.

22

tried to make open space along the shoreline, but

23

this Council wouldn't go along with it, even though

24

it went open space was done everywhere else.

25

look what happens.

This is in the General

Amendments to the General Plan will preserve

And that's what -- this is what's

We

So

And to give you an idea, this
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1

land, this 7,000 acres of land, sold for 35 million

2

within the last 15 years.

3

a year property taxes, 10 cents an acre per year.

4

You can look that up.

5

$150 million project on prime ag, no public input,

6

45 days approval, and right now they're trying to

7

figure out how to make it consistent with our

8

community plan.

9

pass the moratorium.

They're only paying $700

And now they want to do a

But I think the moratorium -- just
If there's no proliferation of

10

ag subdivisions like the last speaker said, well,

11

then what's the problem, they can wait a few more

12

I mean, nobody is trying to put people out of

13

business, but on Molokai the one thing that -- and

14

I'll finish up with this, Mr. Chairman, is that, you

15

know, they look 50 years out on Molokai, 100 years

16

out, that carne up all during our community plan.

17

Let's not look 10, let's not look 20, let's really

18

look for few turn generations.

19

all know Glen Teves and Alton Arakawa from the UH

20

Extension Service, they and many others feel that

21

the islands that protect their ag lands and protect

22

the water resources to produce on those ag lands are

23

going to be in a wonderful sustainable position 50,

24

75, 100 years from now when world population gets to

25

be a demand and the availability of food is going to

And the ag guys, you
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1

be a problem down the line.

But right now,

2

everybody is enamored with all the quick bucks you

3

can make on ag land.
So I would pass the ag moratorium and I would

4

5

hope Councilmember Molina would support that.

6

with that, thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Lance Holter is our last testifier.

8
9

And

MR. HOLTER:

Yeah.

Hello.

My name is Lance Holter.

I

am

10

here to talk about LU-5.

11

what I want to do is I want us to start looking at

12

our ag lands as environmental assets.

13

start realizing that these places are ecological

14

capital and that they -- by treating them as

15

bankable assets, we can use these ag lands to

16

sustain our economy for many years to come.

17

creating short-term profits, we, in effect, bankrupt

18

our future.

19

ecological assets like we would consider a bridge,

20

like we would consider a highway or a port, then we

21

can then start putting value on these lands, long

22

term value.

23

And what I consider a

I want us to

By

And if we consider these lands as

Now, these lands can't be carved up into

24

gated subdivisions.

25

subdivision being built on Baldwin Avenue at

Right know we have a gated
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You can see the gate coming up, you can

1

Maunao1u.

2

see the white fences,

3

It's taking land away from Maui's working families

4

to support the existence of a few.

5

these open spaces and this land as ecological

6

capital, we can sustain our economy long term.

7

do these gated subdivisions on ag lands get created?

8

Well, in Maunao1u's case, they get created by using

9

flexible design guidelines which have never been

you can see the steel there.

By considering

How

10

promulgated in County Council meetings or in

11

community hearings.

12

implemented and how

13

Administration through the Public Works.

14

no governing authority if these laws have not been

15

created in -- through legislation.

16

So -- and how are they
who authorizes this but the
There is

Now, if we're going to use flexible design

17

guidelines and rules and laws which do not exist, we

18

are putting a -- our ecological, our environmental

19

capital at risk rules need to be promulgated in open

20

hearings in communities where the community can

21

contribute to the promulgation of these laws.

22

without that, they are half-baked rules, half-baked

23

legislation, half-baked laws.

24

government appointee the power to create a

25

subdivision, to use, for instance, loopholes in our

By allowing one
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1

affordable housing rules to create substandard

2

subdivisions, we then create problems for future

3

generations.

4

subdivision process to bring in the community so

5

that the community can contribute to the rule making

6

process.

7

community.

8

implement the General Plan, by public participation

9

in the planning process.

We need to slow down the ag

We cannot create laws without the
It's the General Plan.

We cannot leave it to one

10

administratively pointed individual.

11

precious.

12

It's how we

What's the emergency?

It's too

Why are we carving up

13

our precious open space?

The only emergency that I

14

can see is if we create in these open spaces

15

communities that Maui's working families can afford.

16

Not gated subdivisions, but communities that working

17

families can afford at prices that a family that

18

made below or at the Maui income of 46,300, someone

19

in that -- That would then to me make the creation

20

of building sites and a community something that our

21

community, our neighborhoods would go along with.

22

But by only using this -- the ag subdivision process

23

to make home sites that sell for 375,000, then a

24

house is going to be built for a quarter of million,

25

next thing you know you have an $800,000 property,
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1

how is that going to benefit Maui's working

2

families?

3

31,000 families in Maui that can't afford a home?

4

We need to focus on what the most important need in

5

our community is and that's homes for Maui's working

6

families.

7

we would -- can use and right now subdivide our ag

8

lands.

9

hearings to find out what is the need for carving up

10

How is that going to provide housing for

That's the only emergency that I see that

Otherwise we need to -- we need community

large tracts of agricultural productive land.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

12

MR. HOLTER:

Mark, can you start tying it up, please.

Let's put the ag process back into the

13

decision making of our neighborhoods and our

14

communities.

15

moratorium sounds scary, but the ultimate goal is to

16

create homes for families, Maui's families,

17

second and third additional homes or luxury estates

18

that are gated that when our Maui family drives by,

19

they once again look up and they say,

20

locked out,

21

paychecks away from homelessness and there went the

22

best land in the state and none of us got a piece of

23

it.

24

subdivisions of ag land, it's for Maui's working

25

families.

Let's take a good look at -- The

I don't have a home,

not just

I've been

I'm one or two

So let's make sure that if we do any

Thank you.
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1
2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Council Members, we're going to lose quorum
I had intended to get into some

3

in a few minutes.

4

of the discussion, but I don't believe we're going

5

to have time to do that.

6

recessing till Thursday at 1:30, but it is a day of

7

the County fair.

8

us present, I have to have all five agree to this in

9

order to recess.

There is a possibility of

And since there are only five of

What is your pleasure?

10

have to adjourn the meeting and we have to

11

reschedule.

12
13

If not,

I

Councilmember Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, the reason

14

that I canceled the planning meeting which was

15

scheduled for 1:30 on Thursday was because of the

16

County fair and the parade, mostly, and that people

17

who were going to come the planning meeting may get

18

stranded for a while either coming or going because

19

of the fair parade, because the streets are closed

20

on this side.

21

attend a meeting in my place, in its place.

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

And I would not want to come or have

Then what I will do is I will

23

adjourn the meeting and I will reschedule the topic.

24

But understand that by rescheduling the meeting, we

25

do public testimony first.
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1
2

Councilmember Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Another time slot is my issue

3

should not be very long on my Parks meeting, so that

4

would be Wednesday afternoon.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Can I say something?

Is Wednesday okay for everybody?
Yeah.

That will be okay.

8

my meeting will be very, very short.

9

one item.

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

II

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

It only has

About what time would -We would begin at 1:30.

We

probably be through at the latest by 2 o'clock.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Okay.

2:30.

2 o'clock?

2 o'clock.
Why don't we recess this meeting

16

until Wednesday at -- Hold on.

17

tell me that I can't make it to that?

18

We'll move that.

19

meeting until Wednesday at 2 o'clock.

20

recess.

21

Because

RECESS:

Are you trying to
Hold on.

Wednesday -- We'll recess the
Meeting in

(Gavel.)

4:18 p.m.

22
23
24
25
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3
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5

I, Sandra J. Gran, Certified Shorthand Reporter for

6

7

the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the proceedings

8

were taken down by me in machine shorthand and was

9

thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16

17
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